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          1                      P-R-O-C-E-E-D-I-N-G-S





          2             THE DEPUTY CLERK:  CIVIL ACTION 98-1232, UNITED





          3   STATES VERSUS MICROSOFT, AND 98-1233, STATE OF NEW YORK,





          4   ET AL., VERSUS MICROSOFT.





          5             PHILIP MALONE, STEPHEN HOUCK AND DAVID BOIES FOR





          6   THE PLAINTIFFS.





          7             JOHN WARDEN, STEVEN HOLLEY, RICHARD UROWSKY AND





          8   WILLIAM NEUKOM FOR THE DEFENDANT.





          9             MR. MALONE:  GOOD MORNING, YOUR HONOR.





         10             THE COURT:  GOOD MORNING, MR. MALONE.





         11             MR. MALONE:  PLAINTIFFS ARE READY TO PROCEED WITH





         12   OUR NEXT WITNESS.





         13             THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.





         14             MR. MALONE:  AT THIS TIME, WE CALL DR. AVADIS





         15   TEVANIAN AS THE PLAINTIFF'S NEXT WITNESS.





         16             THE COURT:  VERY WELL.





         17             DR. TEVANIAN.





         18             (DR. AVADIS TEVANIAN, PLAINTIFFS' WITNESS, SWORN.)





         19             MR. MALONE:  YOUR HONOR, MAY I HAND THE WITNESS





         20   COPIES OF HIS WITNESS STATEMENT?





         21             THE COURT:  YOU MAY, INDEED.





         22                        DIRECT EXAMINATION





         23   BY MR. MALONE:





         24   Q.  GOOD MORNING, DR. TEVANIAN.





         25   A.  GOOD MORNING.
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          1   Q.  I HAVE JUST HANDED YOU A COPY OF YOUR WRITTEN DIRECT





          2   TESTIMONY IN THIS CASE, WHICH WAS PREVIOUSLY PROVIDED TO THE





          3   COURT AND COUNSEL FOR THE DEFENDANTS ON OCTOBER 13TH, AS





          4   WELL AS YOUR SUPPLEMENTAL DECLARATION, WHICH WAS PROVIDED TO





          5   THE COURT AND COUNSEL FOR THE DEFENDANT ON OCTOBER 30TH.





          6             DO YOU, AS YOU SIT HERE NOW, AFFIRM UNDER OATH THE





          7   TRUTH OF WHAT YOU HAVE SUBMITTED TO THE COURT IN YOUR TWO





          8   WRITTEN STATEMENTS TAKEN TOGETHER?





          9   A.  YES, I DO.





         10             MR. MALONE:  YOUR HONOR, PLAINTIFFS PASS THE





         11   WITNESS FOR CROSS-EXAMINATION.





         12             THE COURT:  VERY WELL.





         13             MR. EDELMAN: GOOD MORNING, YOUR HONOR.





         14             THE COURT:  GOOD MORNING.





         15             MR. EDELMAN:  AS I THINK THE COURT CAN APPRECIATE,





         16   FOLLOWING MR. WARDEN IS AN IMPOSSIBLE TASK FOR ANYONE, BUT





         17   WE'LL GIVE IT A WHIRL.





         18             THE COURT:  IT'S CERTAINLY A DIFFICULT TASK.





         19                        CROSS-EXAMINATION





         20   BY MR. EDELMAN:





         21   Q.  GOOD MORNING, DR. TEVANIAN.





         22   A.  GOOD MORNING.





         23   Q.  MY NAME IS THEODORE EDELMAN.  I AM HERE TO ASK QUESTIONS





         24   OF YOU ON BEHALF OF THE DEFENDANT, MICROSOFT CORPORATION.





         25             NOW, AS YOU JUST INDICATED, YOU ORIGINALLY FILED
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          1   YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY ON OCTOBER 13TH OF THIS YEAR; IS THAT





          2   CORRECT?





          3   A.  YES, THAT'S RIGHT.





          4   Q.  AND YOU WORKED WITH YOUR LAWYER TO PREPARE THAT





          5   TESTIMONY; ISN'T THAT RIGHT?





          6   A.  YES, I DID.





          7   Q.  AM I CORRECT YOU SAW ABOUT FIVE DRAFTS OF THAT REPORT





          8   BEFORE IT WAS SUBMITTED IN FINAL FORM?





          9   A.  YES, ROUGHLY FIVE.





         10   Q.  AND YOU UNDERSTOOD, WHEN YOU WERE WORKING ON YOUR





         11   REPORT, DID YOU NOT, THAT IT WAS IMPORTANT THAT YOUR REPORT





         12   BE AS ACCURATE AS YOU COULD MAKE IT?





         13   A.  YES.





         14   Q.  AND YOU UNDERSTOOD IT WAS IMPORTANT TO TRY TO VERIFY ALL





         15   THE INFORMATION THAT WAS CONTAINED IN YOUR TESTIMONY BEFORE





         16   YOU SWORE TO THE TRUTH OF ITS CONTENTS?





         17   A.  YES.





         18   Q.  IN FACT, IF YOU HAVE YOUR TESTIMONY IN FRONT OF YOU --





         19   THE DIRECT TESTIMONY -- IF YOU DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO THE





         20   FIRST PARAGRAPH, WHICH APPEARS ON PAGE 1, YOU INDICATE, DO





         21   YOU NOT, THAT THE FACTS RECITED IN YOUR TESTIMONY ARE KNOWN





         22   BY YOU PERSONALLY, EXCEPT WHERE THEY WERE TAKEN FROM





         23   BUSINESS RECORDS, DEPOSITION TRANSCRIPTS, OR OTHER DOCUMENTS





         24   PROVIDED TO YOU; IS THAT RIGHT?





         25   A.  YES, THAT'S RIGHT.
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          1   Q.  AND IN THE CASES WHERE YOU'RE RELYING ON INFORMATION





          2   PROVIDED TO YOU OTHER THAN FROM YOUR OWN PERSONAL KNOWLEDGE,





          3   YOU'VE INDICATED THOSE SOURCES IN YOUR TESTIMONY, CORRECT?





          4   A.  THAT'S RIGHT.





          5   Q.  NOW, LAST FRIDAY NIGHT, YOU FILED WHAT YOU HAVE CALLED A





          6   SUPPLEMENTAL DECLARATION; IS THAT TRUE?





          7   A.  YES, THAT'S RIGHT.





          8   Q.  AND IN THAT SUPPLEMENTAL DECLARATION, YOU CORRECT





          9   CERTAIN ERRORS IN YOUR TESTIMONY; IS THAT ALSO TRUE?





         10   A.  YES, THAT'S RIGHT.





         11   Q.  AND THAT, OF COURSE, WAS AFTER YOUR INCORRECT TESTIMONY





         12   HAD BEEN PUBLICLY RELEASED; ISN'T THAT RIGHT?





         13   A.  I DON'T KNOW THE ORDER OF THOSE EVENTS.





         14   Q.  WELL, DR. TEVANIAN, ISN'T IT TRUE THAT AT LEAST TEN DAYS





         15   BEFORE YOU FILED YOUR SUPPLEMENTAL DECLARATION, YOU WERE





         16   AWARE THAT AT LEAST SOME OF THE CONTENTS OF YOUR ORIGINAL





         17   TESTIMONY WAS, IN FACT, IN ERROR?





         18   A.  I'M SORRY.  I DIDN'T FOLLOW THE TIME REFERENCE THERE.





         19   Q.  WELL, DR. TEVANIAN, ON OCTOBER 18TH -- SUNDAY, OCTOBER





         20   18TH OF THIS YEAR, ISN'T IT TRUE THAT YOU DETERMINED THAT,





         21   IN FACT, MICROSOFT'S MULTIMEDIA PLAYBACK TECHNOLOGY COULD





         22   SUPPORT PROGRESSIVE DOWNLOADER, WHAT YOU CALL FILE





         23   STREAMING?





         24   A.  YES, I DID.





         25   Q.  AND IS IT NOT TRUE THAT IT WAS NOT UNTIL LAST FRIDAY
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          1   NIGHT THAT YOU FILED A SUPPLEMENTAL DECLARATION ALERTING THE





          2   COURT TO THE FACT THAT YOU HAD MADE THAT DETERMINATION BACK





          3   ON OCTOBER THE 18TH?





          4   A.  I DID FILE IT ON -- THAT'S RIGHT, LAST FRIDAY.





          5   Q.  NOW, IN PARAGRAPH 6 OF YOUR ORIGINAL TESTIMONY, WHICH





          6   APPEARS ON PAGE 2 -- I AM SORRY -- OF YOUR SUPPLEMENTAL





          7   DECLARATION, AND THAT APPEARS ON PAGE 2 OF THAT -- YOU REFER





          8   TO CERTAIN ERRORS IN YOUR TESTIMONY, CORRECT?





          9   A.  DID YOU SAY PARAGRAPH 6?





         10   Q.  PARAGRAPH 6 OF YOUR SUPPLEMENTAL DECLARATION.





         11   A.  YES.  I REFER TO SOME INCORRECT REFERENCES.





         12   Q.  AND IS IT NOT TRUE THAT YOUR NEW TESTIMONY IS THAT THE





         13   REFERENCE TO THE EXHIBIT AT THE END OF PARAGRAPH 34 IN THE





         14   ORIGINAL TESTIMONY WAS, QUOTE, "INCORRECTLY INSERTED AND





         15   SHOULD BE DELETED"?





         16   A.  YES.  THAT'S RIGHT.





         17   Q.  AND AS I'VE INDICATED EARLIER, IS IT NOT TRUE THAT YOU





         18   TESTIFIED AT A DEPOSITION IN THIS CASE ON OCTOBER THE 19TH?





         19   A.  YES, THAT'S RIGHT.





         20   Q.  AND THAT WAS AFTER YOU FILED YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY,





         21   CORRECT?





         22   A.  YES, THAT'S RIGHT.





         23   Q.  AND WOULD IT BE FAIR TO SAY THAT YOU UNDERSTOOD AT THE





         24   TIME THAT YOU WERE TESTIFYING IN YOUR DEPOSITION THAT IT WAS





         25   IMPORTANT TO TESTIFY ACCURATELY?
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          1   A.  YES.  MAYBE IT WOULD BE USEFUL IF I EXPLAIN A LITTLE BIT





          2   WHAT HAPPENED TO PREPARE MY TESTIMONY TO HELP PUT THIS IN





          3   SOME CONTEXT.





          4   Q.  WELL, I WILL PROVIDE YOU THAT OPPORTUNITY IN A MOMENT,





          5   DR. TEVANIAN, BUT IF YOU'LL FOLLOW WITH ME FOR AT LEAST A





          6   MOMENT --





          7             MR. MALONE:  YOUR HONOR, I WOULD ASK IF THE





          8   WITNESS NEEDS TO GIVE EXPLANATION, HE BE --





          9             THE COURT:  HE IS ENTITLED TO GIVE AN EXPLANATION.





         10             THE WITNESS:  THIS WAS OBVIOUSLY -- THIS TESTIMONY





         11   WAS OBVIOUSLY THE PRODUCT OF A LOT OF HARD WORK BY MYSELF





         12   AND MY COUNSEL.  WE DIDN'T HAVE A LOT OF TIME TO PREPARE IT





         13   AND, OF COURSE, WE WANTED TO BE VERY ACCURATE.





         14             AS A TEAM, WE WORKED ON THIS, AND I THINK EVERYONE





         15   IN THE ROOM CAN APPRECIATE THAT I COULD NOT ABSOLUTELY





         16   CROSS-CHECK EVERY SINGLE REFERENCE, EVERY SINGLE TIME AND,





         17   IN FACT, I RELIED ON MY COUNSEL TO DO THINGS LIKE THAT FOR





         18   ME.





         19             I BELIEVE THERE WERE EVEN ISSUES ON HOW THINGS





         20   WOULD BE NUMBERED, WHICH WERE CHANGED AT THE LAST MINUTE,





         21   AND, AS A RESULT, THERE WERE SOME INCORRECT REFERENCES.





         22   BY MR. EDELMAN:





         23   Q.  DR. TEVANIAN, AT YOUR DEPOSITION ON OCTOBER 19TH, WERE





         24   YOU NOT ASKED THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS AND DID YOU NOT GIVE





         25   THE FOLLOWING ANSWERS?  I AM ON PAGE 263 OF YOUR DEPOSITION
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          1   TRANSCRIPT, BEGINNING AT LINE 4.





          2             QUESTION:  AT THE TIME YOU SIGNED THE SIGNATURE





          3   PAGE, DID YOU HAVE BEFORE YOU THE FINAL VERSION OF YOUR





          4   TESTIMONY?





          5             ANSWER:  YES.





          6             QUESTION:  AND HAD YOU REVIEWED THE FINAL VERSION





          7   BEFORE YOU SIGNED THE TESTIMONY?





          8             ANSWER:  YES.





          9             QUESTION:  AND DID YOU REVIEW THE EXHIBITS TO THAT





         10   THAT ARE REFERENCED IN YOUR TESTIMONY BEFORE YOU SIGNED THE





         11   SIGNATURE PAGE?





         12             ANSWER:  YES.





         13   A.  I AM SORRY.  WAS THERE A QUESTION?





         14   Q.  IS THAT AN ACCURATE REFLECTION OF YOUR TESTIMONY ON





         15   OCTOBER THE 19TH?





         16   A.  YES.  IN FACT, WHAT I DID WAS, AS PART OF THE





         17   PREPARATION, I ASKED MY COUNSEL TO PROVIDE ME WITH ALL





         18   COPIES -- EXCUSE ME, NOT ALL COPIES BUT COPIES OF ALL OF THE





         19   ATTACHMENTS AND ALL OF THE EXHIBITS FOR REVIEW.  AND I





         20   REVIEWED THEM ALL, AS WELL AS REVIEWING THE DIRECT





         21   TESTIMONY.





         22   Q.  WELL, YOU SAY IN PARAGRAPH 6 OF YOUR SUPPLEMENTAL





         23   DECLARATION THAT THAT REFERENCE TO GOVERNMENT'S EXHIBIT 1036





         24   WAS INCORRECTLY INSERTED.  I ASK YOU, DR. TEVANIAN, HOW DID





         25   IT GET THERE?
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          1   A.  I DON'T KNOW.  THERE WAS SOME ERROR IN ASSEMBLING THE





          2   DOCUMENT.





          3   Q.  WELL, WAS THE REFERENCE TO GOVERNMENT'S EXHIBIT 1036 IN





          4   THE FINAL VERSION OF YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY WHEN YOU SIGNED





          5   THE DOCUMENT?





          6   A.  I DON'T RECALL IF THAT REFERENCE WAS IN THERE.  IN FACT,





          7   IF IT WAS, I PROBABLY WOULDN'T EVEN RECOGNIZE IT SINCE THE





          8   NUMBERS WERE ALL CHANGED.





          9   Q.  WHEN YOU SAY THE NUMBERS WERE CHANGED, YOU MEAN THAT





         10   THERE WERE CHANGES MADE TO YOUR TESTIMONY AFTER YOU SIGNED





         11   THE DOCUMENT?





         12   A.  NO, THE NUMBERING -- THE INDEXING WAS CHANGED.





         13   Q.  THE INDEXING WAS CHANGED BEFORE OR AFTER YOU SIGNED THE





         14   DOCUMENT, DR. TEVANIAN?





         15   A.  AGAIN, I -- I AM HAVING A HARD TIME ANSWERING THIS





         16   SPECIFICALLY, BECAUSE, AGAIN, IT WAS MY COUNSEL WHO DID THE





         17   ACTUAL ASSEMBLY OF THE FINAL DOCUMENT AND THE FINAL





         18   NUMBERING.





         19   Q.  WELL, IS IT TRUE THAT THAT IS NOT THE ONLY ERROR IN YOUR





         20   TESTIMONY -- YOUR DIRECT -- YOUR ORIGINAL DIRECT TESTIMONY?





         21   A.  THAT'S RIGHT.  THERE WAS ANOTHER ERROR.





         22   Q.  AND AS I ALLUDED TO A MOMENT AGO, YOUR WRITTEN TESTIMONY





         23   SUGGESTS THAT MICROSOFT IS NOT ABLE TO STREAM MULTIMEDIA





         24   CONTENT OVER THE INTERNET USING PUBLIC PROTOCOLS AND USING A





         25   NONPROPRIETARY SERVER; ISN'T THAT TRUE?
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          1   A.  IN SOME CASES.





          2   Q.  AND, IN FACT, MICROSOFT IS ABLE TO DO THAT, RIGHT?





          3   A.  YES, IN SOME CASES.





          4   Q.  OKAY.  AND WOULD IT BE FAIR TO SAY THAT YOU THOUGHT THAT





          5   THIS POINT ABOUT USE OF PROPRIETARY SERVERS WAS AN IMPORTANT





          6   ONE TO BRING TO THE ATTENTION OF THE COURT?





          7   A.  WELL, THE MAIN POINT -- WELL, SORT OF.  IN THE CASE OF





          8   FILE STREAMING, IT WAS REASONABLY IMPORTANT, BUT IT WASN'T





          9   CENTRAL.  IN THE CASE OF LIVE STREAMING, I THOUGHT IT WAS





         10   VERY IMPORTANT AND IS STILL RELEVANT.





         11   Q.  WELL, IT WAS IMPORTANT ENOUGH FOR YOU TO INCLUDE IT IN





         12   YOUR TESTIMONY, CORRECT?





         13   A.  AS ONE OF MANY ITEMS, YES.





         14   Q.  BUT IT IS IN YOUR TESTIMONY, RIGHT?





         15   A.  YES.





         16   Q.  OKAY.  AND ISN'T IT TRUE THAT YOU LEARNED FOR THE FIRST





         17   TIME THAT MICROSOFT'S TECHNOLOGY CAN SUPPORT WHAT YOU CALL





         18   FILE STREAMING FROM A STANDARD, NONPROPRIETARY HTTP SERVER





         19   ONLY THE DAY BEFORE YOUR DEPOSITION ON OCTOBER THE 19TH?





         20   A.  YES, THAT'S RIGHT.





         21   Q.  AND THAT WAS A WEEK AFTER YOU FILED YOUR DIRECT





         22   TESTIMONY, SIR?





         23   A.  NO, I THINK IT WAS LESS THAN A WEEK.





         24   Q.  OCTOBER THE 13TH, BUT IT WAS CERTAINLY A MATTER OF DAYS,





         25   WAS IT NOT?
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          1   A.  YES, IT WAS A MATTER OF DAYS.





          2   Q.  AND ISN'T THAT BECAUSE PRIOR TO FILING YOUR DIRECT





          3   TESTIMONY, YOU JUST DID NOT BOTHER TO CHECK WHETHER





          4   MICROSOFT'S TECHNOLOGY WOULD SUPPORT WHAT YOU CALL FILE





          5   STREAMING?





          6   A.  THAT'S RIGHT.  I DIDN'T CHECK.  I DIDN'T THINK THERE WAS





          7   ANY REASON TO.  MY MARKETING PEOPLE AND MY ENGINEERS THOUGHT





          8   THAT THAT WAS THE CASE.





          9   Q.  AND THAT WAS SUFFICIENT FOR YOU TO SWEAR THAT TESTIMONY





         10   UNDER OATH, DR. TEVANIAN?





         11   A.  YES, IT WAS.  I SHOULD MENTION I HAVE ALSO USED SOME





         12   MULTIMEDIA TECHNOLOGY ON WINDOWS MYSELF AND I HAVEN'T





         13   NOTICED WHETHER IT DID IT OR NOT.  SO, IN FACT, IN MY OWN





         14   EXPERIENCE, THERE WAS NO REASON TO BELIEVE THAT IT WAS NOT





         15   CORRECT.





         16   Q.  BUT IS IT NOT TRUE THAT WHEN YOU, FOR THE FIRST TIME,





         17   BOTHERED TO DETERMINE WHETHER MICROSOFT'S TECHNOLOGY WOULD





         18   SUPPORT WHAT YOU CALL FILE STREAMING, YOU LEARNED THAT, IN





         19   FACT, IT DID?





         20   A.  I THINK THAT'S A MISCHARACTERIZATION OF WHAT HAPPENED.





         21   I WASN'T TRYING TO DETERMINE OR VERIFY ANY FACTS.  I WAS





         22   JUST, YOU KNOW, RUNNING SOME EXAMPLES.





         23   Q.  DR. TEVANIAN, IS IT NOT TRUE THAT ON OCTOBER THE 19TH





         24   DURING YOUR DEPOSITION YOU WERE ASKED THE FOLLOWING





         25   QUESTIONS AND GAVE THE FOLLOWING ANSWERS --
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          1             MR. MALONE:  YOUR HONOR, I APOLOGIZE FOR





          2   INTERRUPTING, BUT IF COUNSEL IS GOING TO BE REFERRING THE





          3   WITNESS TO PAGES AND REFERENCES IN HIS DEPOSITION, I ASK





          4   THAT THE WITNESS BE PROVIDED A COPY SO HE CAN FOLLOW ALONG.





          5             THE COURT:  CAN YOU DO THAT, MR. EDELMAN?





          6             MR. EDELMAN:  I AM CERTAIN WE CAN PUT IT IN FRONT





          7   OF HIM, SURE, YOUR HONOR.





          8             MAY I HAVE PERMISSION TO APPROACH THE WITNESS,





          9   YOUR HONOR?





         10             THE COURT:  OF COURSE.





         11   BY MR. EDELMAN:





         12   Q.  I DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION, DR. TEVANIAN, TO PAGE 180 OF





         13   YOUR TRANSCRIPT OF YOUR OCTOBER 19 DEPOSITION, BEGINNING AT





         14   LINE 12.





         15             QUESTION:  HOW DID YOU BECOME AWARE THAT





         16   MICROSOFT'S TECHNOLOGY SUPPORTS FILE STREAMING?





         17             ANSWER:  I BECAME AWARE OF IT WHILE TRYING IT OUT.





         18             QUESTION:  WHEN DID YOU TRY IT OUT?





         19             ANSWER:  YESTERDAY.





         20             QUESTION:  PRIOR TO THAT TIME, HAVE YOU EVER USED





         21   MICROSOFT'S MULTIMEDIA TECHNOLOGIES?





         22             ANSWER:  YES.





         23             "WHEN"?  IS THE QUESTION ON LINE 21.





         24             ANSWER:  I HAVE USED THEM AT VARIOUS POINTS IN





         25   TIME.
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          1             QUESTION:  WHEN WAS THE MOST RECENT TIME PRIOR TO





          2   YESTERDAY?





          3             ANSWER:  THAT WOULD HAVE BEEN JUST A FEW WEEKS





          4   AGO.





          5             QUESTION:  AT THAT TIME, DID YOU HAVE OCCASION TO





          6   NOTE WHETHER MICROSOFT'S MULTIMEDIA TECHNOLOGY SUPPORTED





          7   FILE STREAMING?





          8             ANSWER:  NO, I DIDN'T.





          9             SO IS IT NOT THE CASE, DR. TEVANIAN, THAT THE ONLY





         10   REASON YOU DID NOT KNOW THAT MICROSOFT'S MULTIMEDIA





         11   TECHNOLOGY SUPPORTS FILE STREAMING FROM A STANDARD HTTP





         12   SERVER AT THE TIME THAT YOU FILED YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY





         13   UNDER OATH IS YOU JUST DIDN'T BOTHER TO CHECK?





         14   A.  THAT'S RIGHT, I DIDN'T BOTHER TO CHECK.  IN FACT, IF YOU





         15   READ ON JUST A FEW PARAGRAPHS -- A FEW QUESTIONS LATER IN MY





         16   TESTIMONY FROM THAT TIME, IT SAYS, IN FACT, I WAS CONFUSED





         17   BY IT BECAUSE IT APPEARS THAT IT DIDN'T SUPPORT -- ALTHOUGH





         18   IT SUPPORTED FILE STREAMING, IT DIDN'T SUPPORT ANOTHER





         19   FEATURE THAT WE THINK IS IMPORTANT, WHICH IS AUTOPLAY OR





         20   AUTOSTART, WHICH CAUSES A FILE TO START PLAYING AS SOON AS





         21   ENOUGH DATA IS BUFFERED.





         22             AND SO, EVEN THOUGH I HAD SEEN OR I HAD USED





         23   TECHNOLOGY LIKE THIS BEFORE, IT WASN'T CLEAR THAT IT HAD THE





         24   PROPER SUPPORT.





         25   Q.  WHAT DID YOU DO TO RESOLVE YOUR CONFUSION, DR. TEVANIAN?
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          1   A.  I'M SORRY.  WHAT DID I --





          2   Q.  YOU SAID YOU WERE CONFUSED.  HOW DID YOU RESOLVE YOUR





          3   CONFUSION?





          4   A.  I'M SORRY.  I DIDN'T KNOW THAT IT SUPPORTED FILE





          5   STREAMING UNTIL, WHEN I WAS DOING SOME TESTS -- AGAIN, NOT





          6   TO DISCOVER IT SUPPORTED IT OR NOT -- I NOTICED THAT IT





          7   SUPPORTED IT.





          8   Q.  AND ISN'T IT A FACT THAT YOU JUST DON'T KNOW WHEN





          9   MICROSOFT'S MULTIMEDIA TECHNOLOGY FIRST BECAME ENABLED TO





         10   SUPPORT FILE STREAMING, CORRECT?





         11   A.  THAT'S TRUE.





         12   Q.  SO YOU WOULD HAVE NO BASIS TO DENY THAT, IN FACT, SINCE





         13   SEPTEMBER OF 1996, MICROSOFT'S TECHNOLOGY HAS BEEN ABLE TO





         14   SUPPORT FILE STREAMING FROM A NONPROPRIETARY, STANDARD HTTP





         15   SERVER, CORRECT?





         16   A.  THAT'S POSSIBLE.





         17   Q.  NOW, IF YOU DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO PARAGRAPH 71 OF





         18   YOUR ORIGINAL TESTIMONY --





         19             THE COURT:  I AM SORRY.  YOUR PAGE REFERENCE





         20   AGAIN?





         21             MR. EDELMAN:  PARAGRAPH 71 ON PAGE 22, YOUR HONOR.





         22   BY MR. EDELMAN:





         23   Q.  THAT IS THE PARAGRAPH, IS IT NOT, DR. TEVANIAN, WHERE





         24   YOU SET UP A CONTRAST BETWEEN WHAT YOU INDICATE TO BE THE





         25   QUICKTIME USE OF STANDARD INTERNET COMMUNICATION PROTOCOLS
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          1   AND MICROSOFT'S PROPRIETARY AND UNDOCUMENTED COMMUNICATION





          2   PROTOCOLS, CORRECT?





          3   A.  I DO DISCUSS IT THERE.





          4   Q.  ALL RIGHT.  AND THAT CONTRAST IS, IN FACT, NONEXISTENT,





          5   CORRECT?





          6   A.  NO.  THAT CONTRAST IS STILL RELEVANT IN THE CASE OF LIVE





          7   STREAMING PROTOCOLS.





          8   Q.  BUT IT IS NOT TRUE IN THE CASE OF FILE STREAMING,





          9   CORRECT, DR. TEVANIAN?





         10   A.  THAT'S RIGHT.  IN THIS PARAGRAPH, I WASN'T BEING





         11   SPECIFIC.





         12   Q.  NOW, ISN'T IT TRUE THAT MICROSOFT'S TECHNOLOGY SUPPORTS





         13   BOTH FILE STREAMING AND WHAT YOU CALL LIVE STREAMING IN





         14   COMMERCIALLY AVAILABLE PRODUCTS?





         15   A.  YES, IT DOES.





         16   Q.  AND ISN'T IT ALSO TRUE THAT APPLE DOES NOT USE BOTH





         17   TYPES OF TECHNOLOGY IN COMMERCIALLY AVAILABLE PRODUCTS?





         18   A.  THAT'S RIGHT.  TODAY WE SUPPORT FILE STREAMING IN OUR





         19   COMMERCIALLY AVAILABLE PRODUCTS.  WE ARE WORKING ON A BETA





         20   VERSION THAT SUPPORTS LIVE STREAMING, WHICH WILL BE OUT IN A





         21   REAL PRODUCT EARLY NEXT YEAR.





         22   Q.  SO, IN FACT, WHEN YOU CONTRAST COMMERCIALLY AVAILABLE





         23   PRODUCTS, THE CONTRAST YOU ASSERT TO EXIST IN PARAGRAPH 71





         24   IS NONEXISTENT, CORRECT?





         25   A.  IT'S NONEXISTENT IN A CURRENTLY SHIPPING PRODUCT, BUT IT
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          1   DOES REFLECT A MAJOR DIFFERENCE IN THE PHILOSOPHY AND





          2   APPROACH FOR THE APPROACH -- FOR THE WAY WE DO STREAMING.





          3   AND, IN PARTICULAR, THE MICROSOFT APPROACH IS A PROPRIETARY





          4   APPROACH, WHICH MEANS THAT YOU USE MICROSOFT CLIENTS AND





          5   MICROSOFT SERVERS.





          6             OUR APPROACH, WHICH ADMITTEDLY IS STILL IN





          7   DEVELOPMENT, IS BASED ON OPEN NETWORK STANDARDS, INTERNET





          8   STANDARDS, WHICH ALTHOUGH QUICKTIME DOES NOT YET SUPPORT





          9   THEM IN A SHIPPING PRODUCT, THESE ARE STANDARDS THAT EXIST





         10   ON THE INTERNET TODAY AND ARE IN USE.  IT'S ACTUALLY TODAY A





         11   RELEVANT COMPARISON.





         12   Q.  NOW, IF YOU DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION, DR. TEVANIAN, TO THE





         13   FIRST SENTENCE OF PARAGRAPH 72 ON THE SAME PAGE OF YOUR





         14   DIRECT TESTIMONY -- THAT IS PAGE 22 -- THE FIRST SENTENCE,





         15   IS IT NOT TRUE THAT THAT SENTENCE IS ALSO NOT ACCURATE?





         16   A.  I BELIEVE IT'S ACCURATE, ALTHOUGH I THINK IT'S -- I





         17   THINK MAYBE WHAT YOU'RE GETTING AT IS, I BELIEVE,





         18   MICROSOFT'S TECHNOLOGY HAS THE ABILITY TO INTER-OPERATE WITH





         19   SOME OF THE -- I GUESS I'LL CALL IT THE OLDER REAL NETWORKS





         20   PROTOCOLS, BECAUSE THAT WAS THE CODE BASE THAT MICROSOFT





         21   INITIALLY STARTED WITH.





         22   Q.  WELL, DR. TEVANIAN, WITH RESPECT TO FILE STREAMING, IS





         23   IT NOT TRUE THAT THE ASSERTIONS IN PARAGRAPH 72 ARE NOT





         24   ACCURATE?





         25   A.  YOU'RE TALKING ABOUT FILE STREAMING NOW?
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          1   Q.  YES, DR. TEVANIAN.





          2   A.  YES.  IN THE CASE OF FILE STREAMING, YOU'RE RIGHT.





          3   Q.  SO WOULD YOU ALSO AGREE THAT THE STATEMENT THAT





          4   MICROSOFT'S MEDIA PLAYER ON INTERNET EXPLORER 4.0 ONLY





          5   SUPPORTS STREAMING OF DATA FROM MICROSOFT PROPRIETARY





          6   SERVERS -- THAT THAT STATEMENT IS INACCURATE AS WELL?





          7   A.  I AM SORRY.  WHERE WERE YOU JUST READING?  IS THAT STILL





          8   PARAGRAPH 72?





          9   Q.  PARAGRAPH 107, IN FACT, DR. TEVANIAN.





         10   A.  AGAIN, THAT WOULD BE LIMITED TO THE NOTION OF





         11   LIVE STREAMING.





         12   Q.  SO WHAT YOU'RE SAYING IS WITH RESPECT TO FILE STREAMING,





         13   THE ONLY PRODUCT THAT APPLE CURRENTLY MAKES COMMERCIALLY





         14   AVAILABLE, THAT STATEMENT IS FALSE?





         15   A.  I'M SORRY.  I JUST -- I DIDN'T FOLLOW YOUR QUESTION.





         16   YOU'RE TALKING ABOUT APPLE'S PRODUCT; I WAS TALKING ABOUT





         17   MICROSOFT'S PRODUCT THERE.





         18   Q.  I AM TALKING SPECIFICALLY ABOUT THE CONTRAST,





         19   DR. TEVANIAN, AND THE CONTRAST BETWEEN COMMERCIALLY





         20   AVAILABLE PRODUCTS THAT APPLE HAS TO -- SHALL WE SAY APPLES





         21   TO APPLES -- COMMERCIALLY AVAILABLE PRODUCT THAT MICROSOFT





         22   HAS -- THE CONTRAST THAT YOU'VE DEVELOPED IN PARAGRAPHS 71,





         23   72 AND 107 IS FALSE?





         24   A.  IN CONTRAST TO SHIPPING APPLE PRODUCTS TODAY, YOU'RE





         25   RIGHT.  BUT, AGAIN, AS I SAID BEFORE, THERE ARE OTHER
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          1   PRODUCTS -- OTHER TECHNOLOGIES ON THE MARKET THAT DO USE THE





          2   INDUSTRY STANDARDS.





          3   Q.  NOW, ISN'T IT ALSO TRUE, DR. TEVANIAN, THAT MICROSOFT'S





          4   TECHNOLOGY SUPPORTS STREAMING, USING FILES THAT ARE NOT





          5   STRUCTURED IN THE ASF FORMAT?





          6   A.  ARE YOU TALKING FILE STREAMING OR LIVE STREAMING?





          7   Q.  LET'S TALK FIRST FILE STREAMING.





          8   A.  I THINK FOR THE FILE STREAMING CASE, THEY SUPPORT A





          9   NUMBER OF FORMATS.





         10   Q.  WELL, IF YOU DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO THE SECOND





         11   PARAGRAPH -- SECOND SENTENCE IN PARAGRAPH 107, DO YOU SEE





         12   WHERE YOU SAY, "BY CONTRAST, MICROSOFT'S MULTIMEDIA PLAYER





         13   ON INTERNET EXPLORER 4.0 ONLY SUPPORTS STREAMING OF DATA





         14   FROM MICROSOFT PROPRIETARY SERVERS, AND ONLY IF THAT DATA IS





         15   STRUCTURED IN MICROSOFT'S ASF FILE FORMAT"?





         16             DO YOU SEE THAT?





         17   A.  YES, I DO.





         18   Q.  DO YOU SAY ANYWHERE IN THAT SENTENCE THAT YOU'RE





         19   LIMITING YOUR COMMENTS TO FILE STREAMING OR LIVE STREAMING?





         20   A.  NO, I DON'T.





         21   Q.  NO, YOU DON'T.





         22             I DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO PARAGRAPH 14 OF YOUR





         23   ORIGINAL TESTIMONY.  THAT'S ON -- BEGINNING ON PAGE 4.  IS





         24   IT TRUE THAT YOU DISCUSS CERTAIN MICROSOFT MARKET SHARE AND





         25   WHICH YOU CALLED MARKET FOR DESKTOP COMPUTER SYSTEMS?
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          1   A.  I AM SORRY.  I DIDN'T HEAR THE FULL QUESTION.





          2   Q.  DO YOU SEE WHERE -- IF YOU DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION





          3   SPECIFICALLY ON PAGE 5, YOU SAY IN THE LAST SENTENCE OF





          4   PARAGRAPH 14, "FOR THE FORESEEABLE FUTURE, MICROSOFT WILL





          5   MAINTAIN A MARKET SHARE IN EXCESS OF 90 PERCENT OF THE





          6   DESKTOP OPERATING SYSTEM MARKET."





          7             DO YOU SEE THAT?





          8   A.  YES, I SEE THAT.





          9   Q.  AND AM I CORRECT THAT THE DATA YOU RELY ON IS FOUND IN





         10   TWO DOCUMENTS PREPARED BY A FIRM CALLED DATAQUEST?





         11   A.  ARE YOU TALKING ABOUT FOR THE FUTURE?





         12   Q.  WELL, FOR THE FACT THAT WHAT YOU SAY THERE IS, "WILL





         13   MAINTAIN A MARKET SHARE IN EXCESS OF 90 PERCENT."





         14             MAYBE WE SHOULD START WITH THIS, DR. TEVANIAN.





         15   WOULD YOU AGREE WITH ME THAT IF YOU'RE USING THE WORD





         16   "MAINTAIN," YOU'RE ASSERTING THAT MICROSOFT TODAY HAS A





         17   MARKET SHARE OF THAT LEVEL?





         18   A.  YES.





         19   Q.  SO WE'RE TALKING ABOUT THE PRESENT AS WELL AS THE





         20   FUTURE, AREN'T WE, DR. TEVANIAN?





         21   A.  YES.





         22   Q.  AND FOR THAT INFORMATION, ARE YOU OR ARE YOU NOT RELYING





         23   ON TWO DOCUMENTS THAT YOU ATTRIBUTE TO A FIRM CALLED





         24   DATAQUEST?





         25   A.  I DON'T RECALL IF THERE WAS ONE OR TWO DOCUMENTS, BUT,
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          1   YES, I DO RECALL A DATAQUEST MARKET SHARE STUDY.





          2   Q.  WELL, LET ME DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO FOOTNOTE 3 ON PAGE





          3   5 OF YOUR ORIGINAL TESTIMONY, DR. TEVANIAN.  DO YOU SEE





          4   WHERE IT SAYS, "THE MARKET SHARE DATA IS FOUND IN TWO





          5   REPORTS FROM DATAQUEST"?





          6   A.  YES.





          7   Q.  DOES THAT REFRESH YOUR RECOLLECTION, SIR?





          8   A.  YES.





          9   Q.  ON OCTOBER THE 19TH AT YOUR DEPOSITION, IS IT TRUE THAT





         10   YOU WERE ASKED THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS AND GAVE THE





         11   FOLLOWING ANSWERS?  AND IF YOU REFER IN YOUR TRANSCRIPT TO





         12   PAGE 34 -- PLEASE LET ME KNOW WHEN YOU'VE OPENED TO THAT





         13   PAGE.





         14   A.  OKAY.





         15   Q.  LINE 24.  QUESTION:  HAVE YOU EVER REVIEWED ANY





         16   DOCUMENTS FROM DATAQUEST?





         17             ANSWER:  I AM SURE AT SOME POINT I REVIEWED





         18   DOCUMENTS FROM DATAQUEST.





         19             QUESTION:  DO YOU RECALL ANY THAT YOU HAVE





         20   REVIEWED?





         21             ANSWER:  I DON'T RECALL ANY SPECIFIC ONE.





         22             QUESTION:  ARE THERE ANY THAT YOU RELY ON IN





         23   CONNECTION WITH YOUR TRIAL TESTIMONY?





         24             ANSWER:  MY TESTIMONY DOES CITE SOME OF THIS





         25   RESEARCH.
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          1             QUESTION:  DID YOU REVIEW THAT RESEARCH IN





          2   CONNECTION WITH PREPARATION OF YOUR TRIAL TESTIMONY?





          3             ANSWER:  I AM NOT SURE WHAT YOU MEAN BY THAT.





          4             QUESTION:  DID YOU REVIEW THAT RESEARCH IN





          5   CONNECTION WITH THE PREPARATION OF YOUR TRIAL TESTIMONY?





          6   DID YOU READ IT?





          7             ANSWER:  I DON'T RECALL IF I READ A SPECIFIC





          8   ANALYST'S REPORT.





          9             QUESTION:  WELL, YOU SAY THAT YOUR TESTIMONY CITES





         10   CERTAIN DATAQUEST RESEARCH, CORRECT?





         11             ANSWER:  I DON'T KNOW IF -- I DON'T REMEMBER IF IT





         12   WAS DATAQUEST OR IDG.  I CAN'T REMEMBER.  IT WAS ONE OF





         13   THOSE.





         14             QUESTION:  AND DID YOU READ WHATEVER THIS DOCUMENT





         15   IS THAT YOU'RE REFERRING TO -- DATAQUEST OR IDG -- DID YOU





         16   READ THE DOCUMENTS IN CONNECTION WITH THE PREPARATION OF





         17   YOUR TRIAL TESTIMONY IN THIS CASE?





         18             ANSWER:  NO, I DID NOT.





         19             IS THAT AN ACCURATE READING OF THE TESTIMONY THAT





         20   APPEARS ON PAGES 34 TO 36 OF THAT TRANSCRIPT?





         21   A.  ACTUALLY, I THOUGHT I CORRECTED THAT IN MY ERRATA.





         22   Q.  BUT IS THAT AN ACCURATE READING OF YOUR DEPOSITION





         23   TESTIMONY, DR. TEVANIAN?





         24   A.  YES, YOU READ IT CORRECTLY.





         25   Q.  NOW, TWO DAYS AFTER YOUR DEPOSITION, YOU SIGNED AN
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          1   ERRATA SHEET MAKING REVISIONS TO YOUR TRANSCRIPT, CORRECT?





          2   A.  THAT'S RIGHT.





          3   Q.  AND IN THE FIRST ENTRY ON THAT SHEET, YOU CHANGED YOUR





          4   ANSWER TO THE QUESTION WHETHER YOU REVIEWED THE DATAQUEST





          5   MATERIALS FROM "NO, I DID NOT" TO "YES," CORRECT?





          6   A.  THAT'S RIGHT.





          7   Q.  WERE YOU JUST CONFUSED THERE, TOO, DR. TEVANIAN?





          8   A.  AS A MATTER OF FACT, I WAS.  IT WASN'T CLEAR TO ME,





          9   GIVING THE LINE OF QUESTIONING, WHETHER YOU WERE ASKING ME





         10   IF I HAD READ IDG OR DATAQUEST DOCUMENTS OR WHATEVER, AND I





         11   JUST SAID "NO," BECAUSE I DIDN'T KNOW IF I HAD READ ALL OF





         12   THEM, OR SOME OF THEM, OR WHATEVER.





         13             AND THEN WHEN I READ THE TRANSCRIPT, IT BECAME





         14   CLEAR TO ME WHAT YOU WERE ASKING, SO I MADE THE CORRECTION.





         15   Q.  NOW, YOU UNDERSTOOD, OF COURSE, DURING YOUR DEPOSITION





         16   THAT IF THERE WAS ANY QUESTION I ASKED YOU THAT WAS AT ALL





         17   UNCLEAR TO YOU, THAT YOU COULD ASK ME TO CLARIFY IT OR





         18   RESTATE IT AND I WOULD DO THAT?





         19   A.  YES, I DID.





         20   Q.  AND I TOLD YOU THAT AT THE BEGINNING OF YOUR DEPOSITION,





         21   DID I NOT, DR. TEVANIAN?





         22   A.  YES, I BELIEVE SO.





         23   Q.  AND ON A NUMBER OF OCCASIONS IN THE DEPOSITION, YOU





         24   ASKED ME TO CLARIFY CERTAIN SENTENCES IN QUESTIONS, DIDN'T





         25   YOU?





�



                                                                              25





          1   A.  YES, I DID.





          2   Q.  BUT YOU DID NOT ASK ME TO CLARIFY ANY OF THE QUESTIONS I





          3   JUST READ HERE, DID YOU?





          4   A.  NO, I DIDN'T.  AT THAT TIME WHEN YOU WERE ASKING ME THE





          5   QUESTIONS, I JUST ANSWERED "NO" BECAUSE IT SEEMED LIKE THE





          6   APPROPRIATE ANSWER, GIVEN THE QUESTIONS YOU WERE ASKING.  IN





          7   FACT, I THINK I ANSWERED A NUMBER OF OTHER CONFUSING





          8   ANSWERS -- EXCUSE ME -- A BUNCH OF OTHER CONFUSING





          9   QUESTIONS, PERHAPS WITH NOT SO GOOD ANSWERS.





         10   Q.  NOW, IN ANY EVENT, YOU TESTIFIED AT YOUR DEPOSITION THAT





         11   YOU DID NOT KNOW WHAT METHODOLOGY THOSE DATAQUEST REPORTS





         12   USED, CORRECT?





         13   A.  I MAY HAVE SAID THAT.  I DON'T RECALL EXACTLY WHAT I





         14   SAID.





         15   Q.  I DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION, DR. TEVANIAN, TO PAGE 60 OF





         16   YOUR TRANSCRIPT, BEGINNING AT LINE 16.  WERE YOU NOT ASKED





         17   THE FOLLOWING QUESTION -- QUESTIONS, AND DID YOU NOT GIVE





         18   THE FOLLOWING ANSWERS?





         19             QUESTION:  WE TALKED ABOUT SOME DATAQUEST OR IDG





         20   REPORTS EARLIER TODAY THAT YOU SAY WERE REFERENCED IN YOUR





         21   TRIAL TESTIMONY.  DO YOU RECALL THAT?





         22             ANSWER:  YES.





         23             QUESTION:  WHAT METHODOLOGY DID THOSE REPORTS USE





         24   TO ASSESS MARKET SHARE INFORMATION?





         25             ANSWER:  OH, I DON'T KNOW EXACTLY WHAT THEY DO.
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          1             IS THAT AN ACCURATE READING OF THAT TRANSCRIPT,





          2   DR. TEVANIAN?





          3   A.  YES, I DON'T KNOW HOW THEY CONDUCT THEIR BUSINESS OF --





          4   WHETHER THEY POLL VENDORS OR RETAILERS OR WHATEVER.  I JUST





          5   KNOW THEY COLLECT THE DATA SOMEHOW.





          6   Q.  BUT YOU'RE, NONETHELESS, COMFORTABLE RELYING ON THAT





          7   INFORMATION FOR YOUR SWORN TESTIMONY, CORRECT, DR. TEVANIAN?





          8   A.  ABSOLUTELY.  DATAQUEST IS A WELL-RESPECTED RESEARCH FIRM





          9   THAT'S IN THE BUSINESS OF PROVIDING THIS KIND OF DATA.





         10   Q.  NOW, JUST SO WE'RE CLEAR GOING FORWARD, DR. TEVANIAN,





         11   ARE THERE ANY OTHER EXHIBITS OR MATERIALS CITED IN YOUR





         12   TESTIMONY THAT YOU DID NOT REVIEW BEFORE YOU SIGNED YOUR





         13   TESTIMONY?





         14   A.  NO.  BY THE WAY, I DIDN'T MEAN TO IMPLY THERE WERE SOME





         15   THAT I DIDN'T BY SAYING "OTHER," JUST SO I AM CLEAR.





         16   Q.  YOU DID NOT REVIEW GOVERNMENT'S EXHIBIT 1036, CORRECT?





         17   A.  I DON'T KNOW WHAT 1036 IS.





         18   Q.  THAT'S THE ONE IN PARAGRAPH 34, RIGHT?





         19   A.  IS THAT THE ONE THAT WAS INCORRECTLY REFERENCED?





         20   Q.  YES, SIR.





         21   A.  RIGHT.  I DID NOT REVIEW THAT.  IT WASN'T SUPPOSED TO BE





         22   PART OF THE DOCUMENT.





         23   Q.  ALL RIGHT.  BEGINNING IN PARAGRAPH 97 OF YOUR DIRECT





         24   TESTIMONY, DR. TEVANIAN -- THAT'S ON PAGE 29.  DO YOU SEE





         25   THAT?
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          1   A.  YES, I SEE IT.





          2   Q.  YOU DESCRIBE CERTAIN INCOMPATIBILITIES BETWEEN APPLE'S





          3   MULTIMEDIA SOFTWARE AND MICROSOFT'S, CORRECT?





          4   A.  YES.





          5   Q.  AND IN PARAGRAPH 105, IF YOU WOULD REFER THERE -- IT'S





          6   ON PAGE 32.  IS IT TRUE THAT YOU REFER TO CERTAIN EFFORTS





          7   MADE BY APPLE TO RESOLVE THOSE INCOMPATIBILITIES?





          8   A.  THE INCOMPATIBILITIES I AM TALKING ABOUT IN EACH OF





          9   THESE CASES ARE ACTUALLY DIFFERENT ONES.





         10   Q.  WHEN YOU SAY THEY ARE DIFFERENT ONES, WHAT DO YOU MEAN,





         11   SIR?





         12   A.  WHAT I MEAN IS -- LET ME JUST REREAD THIS TO MAKE SURE





         13   I'M GETTING THIS RIGHT.  THERE'S A COUPLE OF SETS OF





         14   INCOMPATIBILITIES AND PROBLEMS THAT WE HAD.  THE FIRST SET





         15   RELATES TO CERTAIN VERSIONS, I BELIEVE, OF WINDOWS 95 WHERE





         16   WHEN A USER WOULD INSTALL QUICKTIME ON THEIR -- ON TOP OF





         17   THE OPERATING SYSTEM AND THEN RESTART OR TRY TO ACCESS A





         18   QUICKTIME FILE, THE OPERATING SYSTEM PUT UP A PANEL SAYING





         19   OR TELLING THE USER THAT SOMETHING WAS BROKEN.





         20             IN FACT, I BELIEVE THIS IS ATTACHMENT -- IT'S





         21   ATTACHMENT 5 ON MY TESTIMONY.  THIS WAS THE TYPE OF PANEL





         22   THAT A USER WOULD SEE WHEN THE USER TRIED TO SEE A QUICKTIME





         23   FILE.  AND SO YOU CAN SEE WHAT IT SAYS.  IT SAYS SOME OF THE





         24   FILE TYPES USUALLY ASSOCIATED WITH ACTIVEMOVIE --





         25   ACTIVEMOVIE IS A MICROSOFT TECHNOLOGY -- ARE CURRENTLY
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          1   ASSOCIATED WITH OTHER PROGRAMS.  BECAUSE OF THIS, YOU MAY BE





          2   UNABLE TO PLAY CERTAIN TYPES OF MULTIMEDIA FILES.  DO YOU





          3   WANT TO FIX THIS BY RESTORING THE FILE TYPES TO ACTIVEMOVIE?





          4             WHAT'S GOING ON HERE IS THE USER HAS INSTALLED THE





          5   QUICKTIME PRODUCT, AND THE USER IS NOW SELECTING QUICKTIME





          6   CONTENT, A QUICKTIME FILE, MAYBE ON THE DESKTOP.  IN FACT,





          7   IN THIS CASE, THE USER DIDN'T EVEN NEED TO SELECT SOMETHING.





          8   WHEN THEY TURNED ON THEIR COMPUTER AND THE OPERATING SYSTEM





          9   CAME UP, THEY COULD GET THIS MESSAGE.





         10             AND WHAT IT'S SAYING IS BECAUSE OF THIS -- BECAUSE





         11   YOU'VE INSTALLED QUICKTIME, YOU MAY BE UNABLE TO PLAY





         12   CERTAIN TYPES OF MULTIMEDIA FILES, WHICH IS EXACTLY THE





         13   OPPOSITE OF THE INTENT OF WHAT THE USER DID.





         14             MR. EDELMAN:  YOUR HONOR --





         15             THE WITNESS:  AND, IN FACT, IT SAYS, "DO YOU WANT





         16   TO FIX THIS" -- INDICATING SOMETHING IS BROKEN -- "BY





         17   RESTORING IT TO THE MICROSOFT TECHNOLOGY"?  WHICH COULDN'T





         18   PLAY QUICKTIME FILES.





         19             SO THAT WAS ONE FORMAT WHICH WE DID NOT ATTEMPT TO





         20   SOLVE BECAUSE WE HAD NO WAY TO SOLVE IT.  THAT WAS JUST





         21   BUILT INTO THE OPERATING SYSTEM.  WE KNEW THERE WAS NO WAY





         22   TO SOLVE IT.





         23             THERE WAS ANOTHER PROBLEM WHICH WE DID ATTEMPT TO





         24   SOLVE.  WHY DON'T I GO THROUGH THAT ONE?  THAT PROBLEM





         25   OCCURRED LATER ON IN TIME WHEN WE NOTICED A NEW PROBLEM THAT
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          1   CAME UP WITH INTERNET EXPLORER 4.0 AND WINDOWS.  IN THAT





          2   CASE WHAT WOULD HAPPEN IS WHEN A USER WAS BROWSING THE WEB,





          3   LOOKING AT WEB PAGES, AND WOULD FIND QUICKTIME CONTENT,





          4   FILES THAT WERE BASED ON QUICKTIME, INSTEAD OF PLAYING USING





          5   QUICKTIME, EVEN IF QUICKTIME WAS INSTALLED, INTERNET





          6   EXPLORER WOULD PLAY -- WOULD TRY TO PLAY IT USING MICROSOFT





          7   TECHNOLOGY AND WOULD OFTEN FAIL.





          8             SO QUICKTIME WAS NOT BEING ALLOWED TO ACTUALLY





          9   ACCESS THE DATA AND PLAY IT CORRECTLY.  THE USER WOULDN'T





         10   KNOW IT WAS BROKEN, AND OFTEN THE WEB PAGE WOULD SHOW THAT





         11   IT REQUIRED QUICKTIME, YET QUICKTIME WOULD NOT BE INVOKED





         12   AFTER RELEASE -- EXCUSE ME, AFTER BEING INSTALLED.  AND WE





         13   HAD NO WAY TO SOLVE THIS THAT WE KNEW OF.





         14             WE CONTACTED MICROSOFT.  IN FACT, I RECALL AT THAT





         15   TIME, THE FIRST TIME WE NOTICED THIS, I CONTACTED BILL GATES





         16   DIRECTLY AND ASKED HIM TO FIX IT IN ONE SPECIFIC AREA, WHICH





         17   HE DID.  HE GOT IT FIXED SOMEHOW.  BUT IN MANY OTHER AREAS,





         18   IT NEVER GOT FIXED.  WE TRIED TO INTERACT WITH MICROSOFT.





         19   WE WERE GETTING CLOSE TO SHIPPING QUICKTIME 3.  WE WEREN'T





         20   GETTING FAST-ENOUGH RESPONSES.  WE DID TRY TO SOLVE IT





         21   OURSELVES.  WE COULDN'T SOLVE IT.  AND THAT WAS THE END OF





         22   THAT STORY.





         23             MR. EDELMAN:  YOUR HONOR, MAY I REQUEST THAT THE





         24   WITNESS BE INSTRUCTED TO RESPOND TO MY QUESTIONS AND SAVE





         25   THE SPEECHES FOR REDIRECT?
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          1             THE COURT:  I THINK HE WAS GIVING YOU AN





          2   EXPLANATION.





          3             MR. EDELMAN:  THANK YOU.





          4   BY MR. EDELMAN:





          5   Q.  NONETHELESS, DR. TEVANIAN, WOULD IT BE FAIR TO SAY THAT





          6   IN THE EFFORTS THAT APPLE MADE TO RESOLVE WHAT YOU CALL





          7   THESE INCOMPATIBILITIES, THAT MR. SCHAAFF WAS THE MANAGER OF





          8   THE GROUP THAT CONDUCTED THAT EFFORT?





          9             THE COURT:  I'M SORRY.  WOULD YOU ASK THAT





         10   QUESTION AGAIN?





         11             MR. EDELMAN:  YES.





         12   BY MR. EDELMAN:





         13   Q.  IS IT -- IS IT TRUE THAT THE PERSON WHO MANAGED THE





         14   GROUP THAT WORKED ON THE EFFORT TO RESOLVE THE





         15   INCOMPATIBILITIES AT APPLE WAS MR. TIM SCHAAFF?





         16   A.  YES, HE WAS THE MANAGER.





         17             THE COURT:  S-C-H-A-P-P?





         18             MR. EDELMAN:  S-C-H-A-A-F-F.





         19   BY MR. EDELMAN:





         20   Q.  AND HE PROVIDED UPDATES TO YOU ON THAT EFFORT, CORRECT?





         21   A.  YOU'RE TALKING ABOUT THE FIRST TIME WE WERE TRYING TO





         22   SOLVE THIS?  YES.





         23   Q.  AND IN PARAGRAPH 105, YOU TESTIFY THAT APPLE MADE A,





         24   QUOTE, SIGNIFICANT EFFORT TO ADDRESS THE INCOMPATIBILITIES,





         25   CORRECT?





�



                                                                              31





          1   A.  YES.  WELL, IN FACT, I TALK ABOUT A SIGNIFICANT EFFORT





          2   TO REVERSE-ENGINEER THE WINDOWS REGISTRY SOFTWARE AND THE





          3   INTERNET EXPLORER 4.0 REGISTRY PREFERENCES, WHICH WE HAD





          4   THOUGHT AT THE TIME WERE THE PROBLEMS.





          5   Q.  NOW, ISN'T IT TRUE THAT MR. SCHAAFF AND HIS GROUP MADE





          6   ONLY LIMITED EFFORTS TO WORK WITH MICROSOFT AND DIDN'T





          7   FOLLOW THROUGH WITH THE SORT OF AGGRESSIVENESS THAT





          8   MR. SCHAAFF THINKS WAS NECESSARY?





          9   A.  YES, I THINK THAT'S TRUE.  I THINK, UNFORTUNATELY -- YOU





         10   KNOW, THIS WAS AN UNFORTUNATE SITUATION, WHICH I DON'T THINK





         11   WAS AVOIDABLE.  WHAT HAPPENED -- YOU KNOW, IF WE KIND OF PUT





         12   THIS IN CONTEXT, WHEN WE FIRST DISCOVERED CERTAIN TYPES OF





         13   COMPATIBILITY PROBLEMS, AS I MENTIONED, THAT'S WHEN I TALKED





         14   TO MR. GATES.  I SENT HIM AN E-MAIL SAYING WE'RE HAVING





         15   TROUBLE HERE.





         16             AND I ONLY MENTIONED ONE SPECIFIC FILE TYPE,





         17   ALTHOUGH, IF I RECALL, I DID MENTION THAT WE WERE GENERALLY





         18   HAVING PROBLEMS.  THAT ONE FILE TYPE DID GET FIXED, WHICH





         19   CAUSED US TO HAVE THIS UNFORTUNATE BELIEF THAT THE REST OF





         20   THE PROBLEMS WERE OURS, BECAUSE WE SAID, "WELL, IF MICROSOFT





         21   FIXED THIS ONE FORMAT, THEY PROBABLY FIXED THEM ALL."





         22             WHEN WE GOT TO THE POINT WHERE WE REALIZED THAT





         23   THIS WASN'T SOMETHING THAT WE THOUGHT WAS OUR PROBLEM --





         24   THAT IT WAS STILL MORE BUGS IN THE MICROSOFT SOFTWARE OR





         25   MORE PROBLEMS WITH THE MICROSOFT SOFTWARE -- WE DID START TO
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          1   ENGAGE WITH MICROSOFT ENGINEERS.  FRANKLY, BY THEN, WE WERE





          2   GETTING VERY CLOSE TO SHIPPING THE PRODUCT.  WE WEREN'T





          3   GETTING -- WE WERE GETTING SOME RESPONSES, BUT THEY WEREN'T





          4   FAST ENOUGH FOR WHAT WE NEEDED.  THEY JUST DISENGAGED AND





          5   THEY THOUGHT WHAT WOULD BE BETTER WAS TO JUST TRY AND SOLVE





          6   THE PROBLEM THEMSELVES; THAT'S OFTEN WHAT ENGINEERS DO.





          7             SO, TURNING BACK THE CLOCK, SHOULD WE HAVE BEEN





          8   MORE AGGRESSIVE?  PROBABLY.  BUT GIVEN THE CIRCUMSTANCES AT





          9   THE TIME, I THINK THEY MADE A REASONABLE DECISION.





         10   Q.  NONETHELESS, DR. TEVANIAN, WHEN YOU TESTIFIED IN





         11   PARAGRAPH 105 THAT APPLE MADE A SIGNIFICANT EFFORT TO





         12   ADDRESS THESE PROBLEMS, YOU DID NOT INDICATE THAT THAT





         13   EFFORT WAS, IN FACT, A LIMITED EFFORT AND WAS NOT





         14   SUFFICIENTLY AGGRESSIVE, AT LEAST IN THE VIEW OF





         15   MR. SCHAAFF, WHO OVERSAW THAT WORK, CORRECT?





         16   A.  NO, THAT IS A MISCHARACTERIZATION OF WHAT I SAID AND





         17   WHAT WE'VE DONE.  WE PUT IN AN EXTREMELY HARD EFFORT TO TRY





         18   AND FIX THE PROBLEMS OURSELVES.  WE HAD ENGINEERS WORKING





         19   THROUGH THE NIGHT ON A NUMBER OF CASES TRYING TO





         20   REVERSE-ENGINEER WHAT WAS GOING ON.





         21             WHERE I ADMIT WE WEREN'T AS AGGRESSIVE AS WE COULD





         22   HAVE BEEN WAS IN TRYING TO GET ANSWERS OUT OF MICROSOFT.





         23   BUT, FRANKLY, THE TEAM JUST DID NOT BELIEVE THEY WERE GOING





         24   TO GET GOOD ANSWERS ANYWAY AND THEY THOUGHT THAT WOULD BE A





         25   WASTE OF TIME.
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          1   Q.  NOW, YOU HAVE REVIEWED MR. SCHAAFF'S TESTIMONY IN --





          2   DEPOSITION TESTIMONY IN THIS ACTION, CORRECT?





          3   A.  YES, I REVIEWED IT.





          4   Q.  AND, IN FACT, YOU BELIEVE IT'S ACCURATE, CORRECT?





          5   A.  I BELIEVE SO.





          6   Q.  AND YOU KNOW THAT MR. SCHAAFF INDICATES -- CHARACTERIZES





          7   THE EFFORT THAT APPLE, IN FACT, PUT IN AS A LIMITED EFFORT,





          8   CORRECT?





          9   A.  I BELIEVE, IF I RECALL CORRECTLY, IT WAS IN THE CONTEXT





         10   OF GETTING HELP FROM MICROSOFT; WE WORKED HARD TO TRY AND





         11   FIX THE PROBLEMS OURSELVES.  I THINK CERTAINLY AT SOME POINT





         12   THEY JUST GAVE UP BECAUSE THEY KNEW IT WAS FUTILE AND WE HAD





         13   TO SHIP.





         14   Q.  IF YOU DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO PARAGRAPH 112 OF YOUR





         15   DIRECT TESTIMONY, DR. TEVANIAN, YOU REFER THERE -- AND





         16   THAT'S ON PAGE 35 -- YOU REFER THERE IN THE FIRST SENTENCE





         17   TO AN E-MAIL DATED JULY 21 THAT MR. SCHAAFF SENT TO





         18   MICROSOFT, CORRECT?





         19   A.  YES.





         20   Q.  ISN'T IT A FACT, DR. TEVANIAN, THAT ON JUNE 15, 1998,





         21   CRISTIANO PIERRY OF MICROSOFT E-MAILED A BETA VERSION OF THE





         22   WINDOWS MEDIA PLAYER TO MR. SCHAAFF TO ASSIST APPLE IN





         23   ADDRESSING THE INCOMPATIBILITIES?





         24   A.  YES, HE DID.





         25   Q.  AND ISN'T IT TRUE THAT HE DID THAT ON THE VERY DAY THAT
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          1   APPLE ASKED FOR THAT INFORMATION?





          2   A.  YES, HE DID.





          3   Q.  AND ISN'T IT ALSO TRUE THAT SHORTLY THEREAFTER,





          4   MR. PIERRY E-MAILED MR. SCHAAFF AGAIN SEEKING CONFIRMATION





          5   THAT THE INCOMPATIBILITIES HAD BEEN RESOLVED?





          6   A.  I BELIEVE THAT'S CORRECT, YES.  SOMETHING LIKE THAT.





          7             MR. EDELMAN:  YOUR HONOR, AT THIS TIME, I WOULD





          8   OFFER AS DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 1537, A ONE-PAGE DOCUMENT.





          9             THE COURT:  DEFENSE EXHIBIT 1537?





         10             MR. EDELMAN:  DEFENSE EXHIBIT 1537.  FOR THE





         11   RECORD, YOUR HONOR, IT BEARS PRODUCTION NUMBERS





         12   MS98 0169434.





         13             MR. MALONE:  NO OBJECTION, YOUR HONOR.





         14             THE COURT:  DEFENDANT'S 1537 IS ADMITTED.





         15                                   (WHEREUPON, DEFENDANT'S





         16                                   EXHIBIT NUMBER 1537 WAS





         17                                   RECEIVED IN EVIDENCE.)





         18   BY MR. EDELMAN:





         19   Q.  NOW, THIS IS -- IS THIS NOT THE E-MAIL THAT WE WERE JUST





         20   DISCUSSING, DR. TEVANIAN?





         21   A.  IT LOOKS LIKE IT.





         22   Q.  AND DO YOU SEE THERE, IF YOU DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO





         23   THE SECOND E-MAIL ON THE PAGE, ALTHOUGH IT'S THE FIRST ONE





         24   IN TIME, THE ONE FROM JUNE 15 -- DO YOU SEE THAT ONE?





         25   A.  YES.
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          1   Q.  AND DO YOU SEE IT'S FROM A CRISTIANO PIERRY?





          2   A.  YES.





          3   Q.  AND DO YOU UNDERSTAND HIM TO BE AN EMPLOYEE OF





          4   MICROSOFT?





          5   A.  YES.





          6   Q.  AND DO YOU SEE IN THE "TO:" LINE IN THE ADDRESS BLOCK,





          7   THERE IS A TIMS@APPLE.COM?





          8   A.  YES.





          9   Q.  DO YOU RECOGNIZE THAT TO BE MR. SCHAAFF?





         10   A.  YES, THAT'S MR. SCHAAFF.





         11   Q.  AND THEN AFTER THE SEMICOLON, THERE'S HODDIE@APPLE.COM.





         12   DO YOU SEE THAT?





         13   A.  YES.





         14   Q.  AND YOU RECOGNIZE THAT TO BE MR. PETER HODDIE?





         15   A.  THAT'S RIGHT.





         16   Q.  ALSO OF APPLE, CORRECT?





         17   A.  THAT'S RIGHT.





         18   Q.  DO YOU SEE IT SAYS, AFTER "HI, TIM.  PETER," QUOTE, "AS





         19   PROMISED, HERE IS THE CURRENT VERSION OF THE WINDOWS MEDIA





         20   PLAYER."  AND IN PARENS, WMP.  "THIS VERSION I'M GIVING YOU





         21   IS DESIGNED TO BE INSTALLED ON A WINDOWS 9X SYSTEM RUNNING





         22   IE 4."





         23             DO YOU SEE THAT?





         24   A.  YES.





         25   Q.  OKAY.  AND THEN IF YOU DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO THE TOP
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          1   E-MAIL, THE ONE FROM JUNE 19, DO YOU SEE THAT THIS E-MAIL IS





          2   ALSO FROM MR. PIERRY?





          3   A.  YES, I DO.





          4   Q.  AND DO YOU SEE IT ALSO GOES TO MR. SCHAAFF AND





          5   MR. HODDIE?





          6   A.  YES.





          7   Q.  AND DO YOU SEE THAT IT SAYS, "WE ARE JUST DAYS AWAY FROM





          8   RELEASING OUR WINDOWS MEDIA PLAYER"?





          9   A.  YES, I DO.





         10   Q.  AND DO YOU SEE IT SAYS, "I TRUST THAT THE PROGRAM BELOW





         11   NO LONGER EXHIBITS THE FILE ASSOCIATION BUG THAT YOU SAW





         12   DURING THE BETA RELEASE," CORRECT?





         13   A.  IT SAYS THAT.





         14   Q.  NOW, DR. TEVANIAN, IS IT NOT TRUE THAT YOU DID NOT REFER





         15   TO EITHER E-MAIL IN YOUR TESTIMONY IN THIS MATTER?





         16   A.  I THINK THAT'S RIGHT.





         17             THE WITNESS:  I THINK -- YOUR HONOR, I THINK IT'S





         18   IMPORTANT TO PUT THIS E-MAIL IN CONTEXT.





         19             MR. EDELMAN:  THERE IS NO QUESTION PENDING, YOUR





         20   HONOR.





         21   BY MR. EDELMAN:





         22   Q.  NOW, IT WAS NOT UNTIL JULY 21 THAT MR. SCHAAFF OR ANYONE





         23   FROM APPLE RESPONDED TO THAT E-MAIL; IS THAT NOT TRUE?





         24   A.  THAT'S RIGHT.  AND THIS IS WHY I THINK IT'S IMPORTANT TO





         25   PUT THIS E-MAIL IN CONTEXT, WHICH I WILL DO NOW.  WE HAD
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          1   BEEN WORKING WITH MICROSOFT FOR MANY, MANY MONTHS.  WE'RE





          2   WAITING MANY, MANY MONTHS TO GET THIS PROBLEM FIXED.  OKAY.





          3   AND HERE WE WERE.  WE FINALLY GOT ACTION FROM THEM BECAUSE





          4   WE HAD A FACE-TO-FACE MEETING WITH THEM ON THE 15TH.  AND WE





          5   CLEARLY SAID TO THEM, "WHEN ARE YOU GUYS GOING TO FIX THESE





          6   PROBLEMS OR HOW CAN YOU FIX THESE PROBLEMS FOR US?"  AND





          7   THEY SAID, "OH, YEAH, WE UNDERSTAND THE PROBLEM.  WE HAVE A





          8   NEW VERSION READY TO GO THAT WE CAN SEND YOU THAT FIXES THE





          9   PROBLEMS."





         10             IN FACT, IN MR. PIERRY'S MESSAGE HE SAYS, AT THE





         11   BOTTOM, "AS YOU WILL SEE, IF QTW" -- WHICH IS QUICKTIME





         12   WINDOWS -- "IS INSTALLED IN THE SYSTEM, WMP" -- WINDOWS





         13   MEDIA PLAYER -- "WILL NOT TAKE OVER" -- AND THEN IT LISTS A





         14   WHOLE BUNCH OF FILE TYPES, LEADING US TO BELIEVE THAT THEY





         15   REALLY FIXED THE PROBLEM.





         16             NOW, IN THE CONTEXT OF WHAT'S GOING ON HERE, WHAT





         17   THEY'RE DOING IS THEY'RE TELLING US, "WE'RE ABOUT TO SHIP





         18   THIS IN A COUPLE OF DAYS; TELL US THAT IT'S FIXED."  IF THEY





         19   KNEW THEY HAD FIXED IT AND KNEW WE WERE HAVING PROBLEMS, WHY





         20   DIDN'T THEY TELL US SEVERAL MONTHS AGO, WHICH IS TYPICALLY





         21   WHAT WOULD BE DONE IN THE SOFTWARE INDUSTRY WHEN YOU KNOW





         22   PEOPLE ARE HAVING PROBLEMS.  YOU DON'T TRY TO MAKE CHANGES





         23   AT THE LAST COUPLE OF DAYS BEFORE YOU SHIP.  YOU JUST DON'T





         24   DO THAT.





         25             SO, IN PARALLEL WITH THIS, BECAUSE WE WERE HAVING
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          1   SO MANY PROBLEMS, WE WERE DEVELOPING INTERNAL TEST SUITES TO





          2   REALLY UNDERSTAND WHAT WAS GOING ON.  EVERY TIME WE WOULD GO





          3   TO MICROSOFT, THEY WOULD SAY, "WE DON'T SEE THE PROBLEM."





          4   WE WOULD GET MESSAGES LIKE THIS, "IT'S FIXED," CLAIMING THAT





          5   IT'S FIXED.  AND SO WE KNEW WE COULDN'T JUST SAY YES OR NO.





          6   THEY WOULDN'T TAKE THAT.  THEY'D SAY, "WELL, WE DON'T SEE





          7   IT."  THEY HAD TOLD US THAT BEFORE.





          8             SO WE TOOK THE TIME TO TRY AND GET GOOD DATA TO





          9   FORMULATE A GOOD RESPONSE.  THERE WAS NO WAY WE WERE GOING





         10   TO GET THAT DONE IN A COUPLE OF DAYS.





         11   Q.  DR. TEVANIAN, ISN'T IT TRUE THAT ON JUNE 19, A MICROSOFT





         12   EMPLOYEE ASKED APPLE WHETHER THE PROBLEM HAD BEEN RESOLVED





         13   AND THE NEXT COMMUNICATION FROM APPLE TO MICROSOFT ABOUT THE





         14   PROBLEM OCCURRED ON JULY 21?





         15   A.  YES, THAT'S TRUE.





         16   Q.  THANK YOU.  AND BY THAT TIME, MICROSOFT HAD SHIPPED ITS





         17   WINDOWS MEDIA PLAYER, CORRECT?





         18   A.  I DON'T KNOW WHEN THEY SHIPPED IT.





         19   Q.  NOW, ISN'T IT ALSO TRUE, DR. TEVANIAN, THAT THE REASON





         20   THAT APPLE DID NOT RECEIVE THE BETA SOFTWARE EARLIER IS THAT





         21   APPLE HAD REFUSED TO SIGN MICROSOFT'S STANDARD





         22   CONFIDENTIALITY AGREEMENT?





         23   A.  THAT IS TRUE IN GENERAL FOR BETA SOFTWARE FOR MICROSOFT,





         24   RIGHT.





         25   Q.  AND YOU WERE TOLD -- ISN'T IT TRUE THAT YOU WERE TOLD BY
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          1   MR. SCHAAFF THAT APPLE'S INABILITY TO GET ACCESS TO THAT





          2   BETA RELEASE, BECAUSE OF ITS POLICY, HAD PUT APPLE AT A





          3   DISADVANTAGE IN DEALING WITH INCOMPATIBILITIES.





          4   A.  YES, THAT'S RIGHT.  OUR LEGAL DEPARTMENT HAD ADVISED US





          5   AGAINST SIGNING APPLE -- EXCUSE ME -- MICROSOFT AGREEMENTS





          6   THAT WOULD NOT JUST GIVE US BETA SOFTWARE BUT WOULD FORCE US





          7   TO BE IN WHAT THEY WERE CLAIMING WAS SOME RISKY POSITION





          8   WITH RESPECT TO OUR FUTURE ABILITY TO DELIVER PRODUCTS.  WE





          9   WERE CLEARLY AT A DISADVANTAGE BECAUSE OF MICROSOFT





         10   LICENSING POLICIES.





         11             MR. EDELMAN:  YOUR HONOR, AT THIS TIME I'D OFFER





         12   DEFENDANT'S PROPOSED EXHIBIT 1083.





         13             MR. MALONE:  NO OBJECTION, YOUR HONOR.





         14             THE COURT:  DEFENDANT'S 1083 IS ADMITTED.





         15                                   (WHEREUPON, DEFENDANT'S





         16                                   EXHIBIT NUMBER 1083 WAS





         17                                   RECEIVED IN EVIDENCE.)





         18             MR. EDELMAN:  FOR THE RECORD, YOUR HONOR, IT'S A





         19   TWO-PAGE DOCUMENT BEARING -- EXCUSE ME.  IT'S A FOUR-PAGE





         20   DOCUMENT BEARING PRODUCTION NUMBERS A 0632 THROUGH A 0635.





         21   BY MR. EDELMAN:





         22   Q.  I DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION, DR. TEVANIAN, TO THE SECOND





         23   MAIL ON THE PAGE JUST AFTER THE SET OF -- THAT DOTTED LINE.





         24   DO YOU SEE THAT, THE FIRST PAGE?





         25   A.  ON THE FIRST PAGE?
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          1   Q.  YES.





          2   A.  WHAT DOES IT BEGIN WITH?





          3   Q.  DO YOU SEE THAT THERE IS THE WORD "TIM" SEVERAL LINES





          4   DOWN FROM THE TOP OF THE PAGE?





          5   A.  YES.





          6   Q.  AND THERE IS A DOTTED LINE.





          7   A.  YES.





          8   Q.  OKAY.  AND THEN YOU SEE THE NAME AVADIS TEVANIAN,





          9   CORRECT?





         10   A.  YES.





         11   Q.  IS THAT YOURSELF, SIR?





         12   A.  THAT'S ME.





         13   Q.  AND THERE'S A DATE OF MAY 21, 1998, CORRECT?





         14   A.  THAT'S RIGHT.





         15   Q.  AND THEN IF YOU GLANCE DOWN TO THE NEXT BOX OF ADDRESS





         16   INFORMATION, DO YOU SEE WEDNESDAY, 20 MAY, 1998?





         17   A.  YES.





         18   Q.  AND THERE'S WHAT APPEARS TO BE E-MAIL FROM TIM SCHAAFF,





         19   CORRECT?





         20   A.  YES.





         21   Q.  AND THAT'S TO YOU; IS THAT NOT RIGHT?





         22   A.  YES.





         23   Q.  AND IF YOU LOOK AT THE LAST SENTENCE OF THE FIRST





         24   PARAGRAPH, DO YOU SEE IT SAYS, QUOTE, "THIS REALLY" -- IN





         25   BLOCK CAPITAL LETTERS -- "PUTS US AT A DISADVANTAGE WHEN IT
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          1   COMES TO SEEING PRE-RELEASE VERSIONS OF SOFTWARE WE DEPEND





          2   UPON," IN PARENTHESES, "BOTH AT THE OS AND DIRECTX LEVEL."





          3   A.  YES, I SEE THAT.





          4   Q.  AND YOU UNDERSTAND "OS" TO MEAN OPERATING SYSTEM?





          5   A.  YES.





          6   Q.  AND "DIRECTX" TO MEAN MICROSOFT'S MULTIMEDIA TECHNOLOGY?





          7   A.  YES.





          8   Q.  AND THEN IF YOU LOOK AT THE THIRD SENTENCE ON THE NEXT





          9   PARAGRAPH, DO YOU SEE IT SAYS, "HOWEVER, GETTING QUICKTIME





         10   TO BE COMPATIBLE WITH WINDOWS 95 WAS VERY CHALLENGING





         11   BECAUSE WE DID NOT HAVE GOOD ACCESS TO MICROSOFT'S





         12   PRE-RELEASES."





         13             DO YOU SEE THAT?





         14   A.  YES, I SEE THAT.





         15   Q.  AND IT SAYS THEN, IN PARENTHESES, "THAT WERE, HOWEVER,





         16   AVAILABLE TO EVERY OTHER DEVELOPER."





         17             DO YOU SEE THAT?





         18   A.  YES.





         19   Q.  AND THEN YOU SEE IT SAYS, "GENERALLY THERE ARE BUGS IN





         20   THE NEW COMPONENTS THAT AFFECT US.  IF WE DO NOT KNOW ABOUT





         21   THEM UNTIL AFTER THEY SHIP, THERE'S NO CHANCE TO GET THEM





         22   FIXED."





         23             DO YOU SEE THAT?





         24   A.  YES, I DO.





         25   Q.  AND THEN IT SAYS, "THIS JUST MAKES QUICKTIME LOOK BAD ON
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          1   WINDOWS."





          2             DO YOU SEE THAT?





          3   A.  YES.





          4   Q.  AND IS IT NOT TRUE THAT IN YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY IN THIS





          5   CASE, YOU DID NOT INDICATE THAT ONE OF THE REASONS THAT





          6   APPLE HAD DIFFICULTY DEALING WITH THE INCOMPATIBILITIES WAS





          7   THAT IT HAD REFUSED TO SIGN THE MICROSOFT STANDARD





          8   CONFIDENTIALITY AGREEMENT IN ORDER TO GET ACCESS TO BETA





          9   RELEASES?





         10   A.  I THINK IT'S TRUE THAT I DIDN'T REFERENCE THIS DOCUMENT





         11   OR WHAT YOU SAY IN GENERAL, BUT, AGAIN, THE PROBLEM HERE, OR





         12   AT LEAST OUR BELIEF IS THE PROBLEM HERE IS THERE WERE BUGS





         13   THAT WERE INTRODUCED OR INCOMPATIBILITIES INTRODUCED INTO





         14   WINDOWS.  IT'S NOT EVEN THAT WE SHOULD BE FIXING THEM.  IT'S





         15   THAT, YOU KNOW, IF ANYTHING, YEAH, WE'D BE HAPPY TO TEST AND





         16   GIVE FEEDBACK -- AND PERHAPS WE DIDN'T GET THAT CHANCE --





         17   BUT THIS IS A BUG IN THE MICROSOFT SOFTWARE.





         18             I MEAN, I DON'T KNOW IF IT WAS INTRODUCED ON





         19   PURPOSE OR FOR SOME SPECIFIC REASON OR WHAT, BUT THIS WAS A





         20   NEW PROBLEM THAT WAS INTRODUCED WITH SOME NEW MICROSOFT





         21   SOFTWARE.  IN THE END, WE DISCOVERED IT WAS INTERNET





         22   EXPLORER 4.0.  IT WORKED FINE IN NETSCAPE AND CONTINUED TO





         23   WORK FINE IN NETSCAPE.  EVEN IF WE HAD ACCESS TO ALL THE





         24   BETA RELEASES, IT WOULDN'T HAVE TOLD US ANYTHING NEW BECAUSE





         25   IT WAS ALREADY BROKEN.  IF ANYTHING, IT WOULD HAVE JUST TOLD
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          1   US IT WASN'T BEING FIXED.  SO I DON'T EVEN THINK IT'S IS





          2   OVERLY RELEVANT.





          3   Q.  YOU UNDERSTOOD, DID YOU NOT, DR. TEVANIAN, THAT IN ORDER





          4   TO ADDRESS INCOMPATIBILITIES, APPLE WOULD HAVE TO DO SOME





          5   WORK AND TRY TO ANALYZE THE NATURE OF THE INCOMPATIBILITIES,





          6   CORRECT?





          7   A.  THAT'S NOT NECESSARILY TRUE.  THIS WAS A BUG THAT WAS





          8   INTRODUCED BY MICROSOFT CHANGES TO MICROSOFT SOFTWARE.  ARE





          9   YOU PROPOSING THAT WE'RE EXPECTED TO SUBSTANTIALLY TEST ALL





         10   NEW MICROSOFT PRODUCTS AND MAKE SURE IT DOESN'T BREAK OUR





         11   SOFTWARE?  WE TRY TO DO THAT, BUT I WOULD THINK IT WOULD BE





         12   UP TO MICROSOFT TO TAKE THE BURDEN TO DO THAT.





         13   Q.  SO IS IT -- IT'S YOUR TESTIMONY THEN THAT THE PROBLEMS





         14   THAT YOU SAY QUICKTIME ENCOUNTERS WHEN OPERATING WITH IE 4





         15   ON WINDOWS RESULTS EXCLUSIVELY BECAUSE OF SOME OF -- SOME,





         16   SHALL WE SAY, BUG IN MICROSOFT'S SOFTWARE?





         17   A.  YES.  THIS IS A PROBLEM THAT, IN OUR ANALYSIS, SEEMS TO





         18   BE SPECIFIC TO INTERNET EXPLORER.  WE HAVE SHOWN AND WE





         19   HAVE -- IN FACT, I CREATED A DEMO THAT I HAVE ON TAPE, WHICH





         20   I WOULD LOVE TO SHOW, IF YOU WOULD LIKE, YOUR HONOR, THAT





         21   SHOWS WHAT'S GOING ON -- THAT SHOWS THAT THINGS THAT DO NOT





         22   WORK IN INTERNET EXPLORER WORK JUST FINE ON NETSCAPE.  SHALL





         23   WE SEE THAT?





         24             THE COURT:  I THINK YOU'LL HAVE TO WAIT UNTIL





         25   MR. MALONE --
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          1             THE WITNESS:  IT'S ONLY FIVE MINUTES LONG.





          2             THE COURT:  I THINK YOU'LL HAVE TO WAIT UNTIL





          3   MR. MALONE ASKS YOU TO DO IT.





          4             THE WITNESS:  OKAY.





          5             THE COURT:  UNLESS MR. EDELMAN WANTS TO SEE IT.





          6             MR. EDELMAN:  I HAVE SEEN IT, YOUR HONOR.





          7   BY MR. EDELMAN:





          8   Q.  DR. TEVANIAN, WOULD YOU AGREE WITH ME THAT WHEN NEW





          9   SOFTWARE IS RELEASED, THERE ARE OFTEN INCOMPATIBILITIES





         10   BETWEEN THAT SOFTWARE AND EXISTING SOFTWARE?





         11   A.  YOU MEAN THE SOFTWARE THAT WAS EXISTING BEFORE THE NEW





         12   OPERATING SYSTEM?





         13   Q.  YES, SIR.





         14   A.  YES, THAT HAPPENS.





         15   Q.  IT'S NOT UNUSUAL, CORRECT?





         16   A.  IT'S UNFORTUNATE, BUT IT'S NOT UNUSUAL.





         17   Q.  IT'S NOT AN INDICATION OF ANY MALICE ON ANYONE'S PART,





         18   CORRECT?





         19   A.  THAT'S RIGHT.





         20   Q.  IT'S NOT AN INDICATION THAT SOMEONE HAS DESIGNED





         21   SOFTWARE IN ORDER TO IMPAIR THE OPERABILITY OF SOMEBODY





         22   ELSE'S SOFTWARE, CORRECT?





         23   A.  THAT'S RIGHT, NOT USUALLY.





         24   Q.  NOW, IT'S YOUR POSITION THAT QUICKTIME WORKS PERFECTLY





         25   WELL WITH NAVIGATOR, BUT NOT WELL WITH INTERNET EXPLORER ON
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          1   WINDOWS, CORRECT?





          2   A.  YES, THAT'S THE DEMO I HAVE.





          3   Q.  AND IF MULTIMEDIA CONTENT IS AS IMPORTANT AS YOU





          4   SUGGEST, THEN UNDER YOUR THEORY, WOULDN'T THAT ENCOURAGE





          5   PEOPLE TO USE NAVIGATOR INSTEAD OF INTERNET EXPLORER?





          6   A.  WELL, YOU WOULD THINK SO, BUT MY BELIEF IS MICROSOFT HAS





          7   A HIGHER LEVEL OF STRATEGY HERE, WHICH IS TO DENY THE MARKET





          8   OR THE CONSUMER AT LARGE THE OPPORTUNITY TO PROFIT FROM A





          9   NEW PLATFORM.  WHAT QUICKTIME IS TRYING TO DO IS NOT SIMPLY





         10   TO PLAY MULTIMEDIA FILES.  QUICKTIME, WHILE IT DOES THAT, IS





         11   TRYING TO DEVELOP A NEW PLATFORM.  IT IS A CROSS-PLATFORM.





         12   IT DOESN'T DEPEND ON THE OPERATING SYSTEM THAT RUNS





         13   UNDERNEATH IT.  AND IT PROVIDES FOR A NEW TYPE OF





         14   APPLICATION TO BE WRITTEN.





         15             AGAIN, THIS -- THIS IS PROBABLY HARD TO IMAGINE,





         16   BECAUSE IT'S NEW, AND, AGAIN, I HAVE ANOTHER DEMO OF THIS,





         17   IF YOUR HONOR WOULD LIKE TO SEE IT -- AND IT ACTUALLY IS A





         18   LOT EASIER TO EXPLAIN WITH VISUALS -- BUT THE BASIC IDEA IS





         19   THAT WE HAVE A NEW EMERGING MARKET HERE, WHICH IS BASED ON





         20   CONSENT.  IT'S BASED ON INTERACTING WITH CONTENT.  IT'S NOT





         21   BASED ON YOUR TRADITIONAL WORD PROCESSOR OR A SPREADSHEET.





         22   IT'S A HIGHER-LEVEL CONCEPT.  AND WITH QUICKTIME, WE HAVE





         23   ENGINEERED IT IN SUCH WAY THAT IT DOESN'T MATTER WHAT THE





         24   UNDERLYING OPERATING SYSTEM IS.





         25             NOW, TO ME, ESPECIALLY SINCE MICROSOFT HAS USED
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          1   OTHER TACTICS TO GET THEIR CUSTOMERS TO FAVOR IE, THEY DON'T





          2   NEED TO USE -- THEY DON'T NEED TO WORRY ABOUT THIS TACTIC AS





          3   PREVENTING IT.  THE HIGHER-ORDER GOAL IS TO DISABLE OR





          4   PREVENT SOMEONE FROM ESTABLISHING A NEW TYPE OF PLATFORM.





          5   Q.  AND THAT'S YOUR TESTIMONY, THAT MICROSOFT HAS DONE THIS





          6   IN ORDER TO SOMEHOW INJURE QUICKTIME, CORRECT?





          7   A.  MY TESTIMONY IS THAT IS A PERFECTLY RATIONAL EXPLANATION





          8   FOR WHY THEY WOULD INTRODUCE A BUG THAT MIGHT APPEAR TO





          9   FAVOR NETSCAPE.





         10   Q.  AND THAT'S A SUFFICIENT BASIS FOR YOU TO SWEAR THAT IT'S





         11   THE TRUTH AS TO WHAT IS GOING ON HERE, DR. TEVANIAN?





         12   A.  THAT'S MY BELIEF.





         13   Q.  THAT'S YOUR BELIEF.





         14             IN PARAGRAPH 102 OF YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY,





         15   DR. TEVANIAN, PAGE 31, DO YOU SEE WHERE YOU -- IN THE FIRST





         16   SENTENCE, YOU SAY, "WITH THE INTRODUCTION OF INTERNET





         17   EXPLORER 4.0, MICROSOFT HAS MANIPULATED THE PLUG-IN





         18   ARCHITECTURE OF ITS BROWSER AND MULTIMEDIA SOFTWARE AT THE





         19   POINT IN TIME THAT ONE WOULD EXPECT IF THOSE CHANGES WERE





         20   DRIVEN FOR THE PURPOSES OF MARKET CONTROL RATHER THAN





         21   TECHNICAL REQUIREMENTS."





         22             DO YOU SEE THAT?





         23   A.  YES, I DO.





         24   Q.  THAT'S JUST YOUR SPECULATION, CORRECT, DR. TEVANIAN?





         25   A.  YES.
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          1   Q.  AND IF YOU DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION ONE PAGE BACK ON PAGE





          2   30 TO PARAGRAPH 100, THE SECOND SENTENCE, "AFTER THE





          3   INTRODUCTION OF INTERNET EXPLORER 3.0, APPLE WAS ABLE TO





          4   INTRODUCE A QUICKTIME PLUG-IN THAT WAS FULLY COMPATIBLE WITH





          5   BOTH THE NETSCAPE NAVIGATOR AND INTERNET EXPLORER 3.0





          6   BROWSERS," CORRECT?





          7   A.  THAT'S RIGHT.





          8   Q.  THEN IF YOU DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO PARAGRAPH 110 --





          9   A.  I'M SORRY.  WHAT NUMBER DID YOU SAY?





         10   Q.  110 ON PAGE 34.  DO YOU SEE ABOUT FOUR LINES DOWN,





         11   BEGINNING WITH THE LAST WORD, YOU REFER AS AN EXAMPLE OF





         12   THIS TO QDESIGN FOR MUSIC AND QUALCOMM PUREVOICE; DO YOU SEE





         13   THAT?





         14   A.  YES.





         15   Q.  AND YOU TESTIFY THAT THOSE CODECS CAN'T BE PLAYED





         16   THROUGH IE 4, CORRECT?





         17   A.  WHEN INCLUDED IN CERTAIN FILE FORMATS.





         18   Q.  RIGHT.  AND ISN'T IT TRUE THAT THOSE SAME CODECS





         19   COULDN'T BE PLAYED WITH INTERNET EXPLORER 3.0, EITHER?





         20   A.  I'M SORRY.  I DON'T UNDERSTAND THE QUESTION.





         21   Q.  ISN'T IT TRUE, DR. TEVANIAN, THAT THOSE CODECS COULD NOT





         22   BE PLAYED WHEN INTERNET EXPLORER 3.0 WAS OPERATING, JUST AS





         23   WELL AS THEY CAN'T BE PLAYED WHEN INTERNET EXPLORER 4.0 WAS





         24   OPERATING?





         25   A.  WELL, I DON'T THINK THAT'S RIGHT.  IN INTERNET
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          1   EXPLORER 3.0, WE DIDN'T HAVE THE SAME LEVEL OF





          2   INCOMPATIBILITIES.  IN THE CASES WHERE QUICKTIME 3 WAS





          3   INSTALLED IN INTERNET EXPLORE 3.0, IN MOST CASES IT





          4   GENERALLY WORKED.  SO IT WOULD HAVE BEEN OKAY.





          5   Q.  NOW, YOU READ THE DEPOSITION TESTIMONY IN THIS ACTION OF





          6   MR. TIMOTHY SCHAAFF, AS WE HAVE ESTABLISHED EARLIER,





          7   CORRECT?





          8   A.  YES.





          9   Q.  YES.  AND YOU RECALL THAT ON PAGE 135, BEGINNING AT LINE





         10   10 --





         11   A.  IS THIS TIM'S DEPOSITION YOU'RE TALKING ABOUT NOW?





         12   Q.  IT IS.  I WILL READ IT TO YOU, SIR.





         13             QUOTE, IF A USER OR CLIENT USER IS SITTING AT HIS





         14   DESK WITH WINDOWS AND INTERNET EXPLORER AND QUICKTIME ALL





         15   LOADED ONTO HIS SYSTEM AND ATTEMPTS TO ACCESS INTERNET





         16   CONTENT THAT IS FOUND IN ONE OF EITHER OF THE QDESIGN OR THE





         17   QUALCOMM VOICE COMPRESSOR FORMAT, WHAT WILL HAPPEN?





         18             AND COUNSEL FOR APPLE ASKS, "WHICH VERSION OF





         19   INTERNET EXPLORER"?





         20             AND COUNSEL FOR THE GOVERNMENT WHO'S ASKING SAYS,





         21   "OH, VERSION 4.0."





         22             ANSWER:  WHEN THE USER CLICKS ON THE FILE, THAT





         23   WOULD CAUSE THE AUDIO TO BE PLAYED INSTEAD OF INVOKING





         24   QUICKTIME.  SOME PORTION OF THE MICROSOFT MEDIA PLAYER WILL





         25   BE INVOKED.  NOT KNOWING HOW TO DECODE THAT FORMAT, THEN THE
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          1   SYSTEM WILL PUT UP A DIALOG THAT SAYS, I DON'T KNOW WHAT TO





          2   DO WITH THIS DATA; THIS IS NOT IN A FORMAT I UNDERSTAND.





          3   AND THEN IT BASICALLY SAYS, YOU'RE OUT OF LUCK.





          4             AND I'M AM OBVIOUSLY PARAPHRASING THE DIALOG.





          5             QUESTION:  WILL THE RESULT --





          6             AND THEN THE ANSWER INTERRUPTS:  WILL NOT ATTEMPT





          7   TO PLAY THE AUDIO.





          8             QUESTION:  WILL THE RESULT BE DIFFERENT IF SOMEONE





          9   HAD INTERNET EXPLORER OR IE 3?





         10             ANSWER:  IT ACTUALLY WOULD NOT BE DIFFERENT UNDER





         11   IE 3 IN THAT CASE, BECAUSE THE MECHANISM FOR ACCESSING THESE





         12   AUDIO FORMATS WAS SOMETHING WE WERE NOT ABLE TO FIGURE OUT,





         13   EVEN IN THE CONTEXT OF IE 3.





         14   A.  I DON'T HAVE THE PROPER CONTEXT TO UNDERSTAND WHAT HE'S





         15   TALKING ABOUT THERE.





         16   Q.  IS IT STILL YOUR TESTIMONY THAT QUICKTIME WAS FULLY





         17   COMPATIBLE WITH IE 3, DR. TEVANIAN?





         18   A.  WELL, COMPATIBILITY IS ACTUALLY SHOWN IN ONE OF MY





         19   ATTACHMENTS.  IT WASN'T 100 PERCENT COMPATIBLE, BUT IT WAS





         20   PRETTY CLOSE.





         21   Q.  IS YOUR DEFINITION OF "FULLY" SOMETHING LESS THAN





         22   COMPLETE?





         23   A.  I THINK, YOU KNOW, TO GET BACK TO ONE OF THE POINTS THAT





         24   YOU MADE EARLIER, EVERY ONCE IN A WHILE, THERE ARE SOME





         25   SMALL BUGS THAT GET INTRODUCED.  AND IF THERE WERE ONE SMALL
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          1   BUG, I COULD STILL SEE SOMETHING AS BEING FULLY COMPLIANT.





          2   BUT THERE WAS A WORLD OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN THE





          3   COMPATIBILITY WE WERE ABLE TO ACHIEVE WITH IE 3 VERSUS IE 4.





          4   Q.  DID YOU INDICATE THAT, DR. TEVANIAN, WHEN YOU SAID IN





          5   PARAGRAPH 100 THAT QUICKTIME WAS FULLY COMPATIBLE WITH IE 3?





          6   A.  IN THAT CASE, I TALKED ABOUT THE PLUG-IN WHICH WAS FULLY





          7   COMPATIBLE BETWEEN NETSCAPE AND IE, WHICH I THINK IS





          8   ACCURATE.





          9   Q.  YOU'RE SAYING THAT THE PLUG-IN WAS FULLY COMPATIBLE





         10   BETWEEN NETSCAPE AND IE; IS THAT YOUR TESTIMONY?





         11   A.  YES.  THAT'S WHAT I SAID.





         12   Q.  DR. TEVANIAN, PERHAPS YOU CAN HELP ME HERE.  AS I READ





         13   THAT SECOND SENTENCE OF PARAGRAPH 100, IT SAYS THAT APPLE





         14   WAS ABLE TO INTRODUCE A QUICKTIME PLUG-IN THAT WAS FULLY





         15   COMPATIBLE WITH BOTH THE NETSCAPE NAVIGATOR AND INTERNET





         16   EXPLORER 3.0 BROWSERS.





         17             ARE YOU NOT INDICATING THERE, DR. TEVANIAN, THAT





         18   THERE WERE NO INCOMPATIBILITIES WHEN IE 3 WAS OPERATING AS





         19   OPPOSED TO THE IE 4 TECHNOLOGIES IN WINDOWS?





         20   A.  WHAT I AM SAYING IS IF THERE WERE ANY INCOMPATIBILITIES





         21   AT THAT TIME, THEY WERE SO MINOR THAT THEY WEREN'T MATERIAL.





         22   Q.  NOW, YOU ALSO REFERRED IN ONE OF YOUR ANSWERS THIS





         23   MORNING, DR. TEVANIAN, TO CERTAIN ERROR MESSAGES THAT





         24   APPEARED, CORRECT?





         25   A.  YES.
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          1   Q.  AND ISN'T IT TRUE THAT THE ERROR MESSAGES APPEARED ONLY





          2   IN OLDER VERSIONS OF MICROSOFT'S PRODUCTS AND NO LONGER





          3   APPEAR?





          4   A.  IT APPEARS CORRECT THAT THEY NO LONGER APPEAR IN THE





          5   CURRENTLY -- THE NEW VERSIONS -- THE NEW SHIPPING VERSIONS





          6   OF WINDOWS.  HOWEVER, THIS IS STILL IMPORTANT TO US, BECAUSE





          7   NOT EVERYBODY AUTOMATICALLY UPGRADES THEIR OPERATING SYSTEM.





          8   SO EVEN SOME OF THE OLDER VERSIONS OF THE SYSTEM, WHICH MAY





          9   NOT BE ALL THAT OLD, COULD STILL BE IN USE BY CUSTOMERS WHO





         10   WOULD SEE THESE PROBLEMS WHEN THEY INSTALL QUICKTIME.





         11   Q.  SO THE ANSWER TO MY QUESTION IS, IN FACT, THE ERROR





         12   MESSAGES ARE NOT PRESENT WITH THE NEWER VERSION, CORRECT?





         13   A.  THAT'S RIGHT.





         14   Q.  ALL RIGHT.  AND YOU DIDN'T INDICATE THAT IN YOUR





         15   TESTIMONY EITHER, DID YOU, DR. TEVANIAN?





         16   A.  I DON'T RECALL.





         17   Q.  WOULD YOU PLEASE REFER TO THE CHART THAT IS INCLUDED





         18   WITH YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY AS ATTACHMENT 4?  DO YOU SEE





         19   THAT, SIR?





         20   A.  YES, I DO.





         21   Q.  AND WHAT IS THE RED AREA?  WHAT DO THE RED AREAS





         22   INDICATE?





         23   A.  THE RED AREA INDICATES THOSE CONFIGURATIONS IN WHICH THE





         24   FILE TYPES -- THE FILE TYPES SPECIFIED ON THE LEFT WILL NOT





         25   PLAY IN THOSE CONFIGURATIONS OF WINDOWS AND IE AND
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          1   QUICKTIME.





          2             JUST SO I AM CLEAR ON THAT, WHAT IT MEANS IS





          3   INTERNET EXPLORER IS NOT GIVING QUICKTIME THE OPPORTUNITY TO





          4   PLAY THOSE FILES.





          5   Q.  ALL RIGHT.  NOW, THERE ARE RED AREAS IN EACH OF THE LAST





          6   THREE COLUMNS, CORRECT?





          7   A.  YES, THERE ARE.





          8   Q.  NOW, IF QUICKTIME WERE FULLY COMPATIBLE WITH INTERNET





          9   EXPLORER 3, I WOULDN'T EXPECT TO SEE RED IN THE SECOND





         10   COLUMN WOULD I, DR. TEVANIAN?





         11   A.  RIGHT.  AND, ACTUALLY, THIS GIVES ME A PERFECT





         12   OPPORTUNITY TO EXPLAIN WHAT I MEAN BY THE INCOMPATIBILITY --





         13   Q.  IS THE ANSWER YES OR NO, DR. TEVANIAN?





         14   A.  COULD I ANSWER THE QUESTION COMPLETELY?  MAYBE YOU





         15   SHOULD REPEAT THE QUESTION.





         16   Q.  IF QUICKTIME WERE FULLY COMPATIBLE WITH INTERNET





         17   EXPLORER 3, AS YOUR THEORY ASSERTS, I WOULDN'T EXPECT TO SEE





         18   RED IN THE SECOND COLUMN OF THIS CHART, WOULD I,





         19   DR. TEVANIAN?





         20   A.  IF IT WERE ONE HUNDRED PERCENT FULLY COMPATIBLE, YOU





         21   WOULD BE RIGHT.  HOWEVER, WHAT I SAID WERE THE





         22   INCOMPATIBILITIES THAT EXISTED -- AGAIN, WHICH ARE OFTEN





         23   COMMON IN SOFTWARE PRODUCTS -- WERE VERY MINOR.  AND, IN





         24   PARTICULAR, IF YOU LOOK AT WHERE THE RED LINES ARE ON THIS





         25   CHART, IT'S REALLY IMPORTANT.
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          1             BASICALLY, ALL OF THEM, WITH THE EXCEPTION OF ONE,





          2   IS IN THE "HREF" PART OF IT.  AND THE REASON THAT'S NOT





          3   IMPORTANT IS BECAUSE ALMOST EVERYBODY THAT USES QUICKTIME





          4   FORMATS ON THE WEB USE "EMBED," WHICH IS THE TOP HALF.  SO





          5   THE PART THAT ACTUALLY MATTERS FOR THE WEB IS JUST FINE.





          6   THE PART THAT PEOPLE DON'T USE IS THE PART WHERE THERE ARE





          7   PROBLEMS.





          8   Q.  I DON'T WANT TO DRAG YOU INTO A GAME OF SEMANTICS,





          9   DR. TEVANIAN, BUT IN YOUR MIND IS THERE A DIFFERENCE BETWEEN





         10   ONE HUNDRED PERCENT FULLY COMPATIBLE AND SOME OTHER FORM OF





         11   FULLY COMPATIBLE?





         12   A.  IT ALL DEPENDS ON THE CONTEXT.





         13   Q.  I SEE.





         14   A.  IN THE CONTEXT OF MY TESTIMONY, I STAND BY MY COMMENT





         15   THAT IT WAS FULLY COMPATIBLE.





         16   Q.  I WOULD ASK, DR. TEVANIAN, THAT YOU LOOK AGAIN AT





         17   DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 1083, WHICH WAS THAT E-MAIL TO YOU FROM





         18   MR. SCHAAFF.  DO YOU SEE THAT?





         19   A.  YES.  WHICH PART?





         20   Q.  WELL, IF YOU LOOK AT THE SECOND PARAGRAPH OF THE E-MAIL





         21   OF 20 MAY, 1998.





         22   A.  OKAY.





         23   Q.  OKAY. AND DO SEE MR. SCHAAFF IS SAYING THAT THERE WERE





         24   INCOMPATIBILITIES ALL THE WAY WITH WINDOWS 95?





         25   A.  YES.
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          1   Q.  SO THESE INCOMPATIBILITIES AREN'T SOME NEW THING, ARE





          2   THEY, DR. TEVANIAN?





          3   A.  WELL, WE DO TEND TO SEE DIFFERENT INCOMPATIBILITIES





          4   ALONG THE WAY, YES.





          5   Q.  ISN'T THAT ALSO INCONSISTENT WITH YOUR THEORY IN





          6   PARAGRAPHS 100 AND 102, DR. TEVANIAN, THAT THESE WERE





          7   SOMEHOW COOKED UP RECENTLY BY MICROSOFT TO HURT YOUR





          8   PRODUCT?





          9   A.  THAT'S NOT ALL INCONSISTENT.  LET ME EXPLAIN, BECAUSE





         10   THIS IS AN IMPORTANT POINT. I WANT TO GET BACK TO WHEN WE





         11   FIRST DISCOVERED THAT THERE WERE PROBLEMS WITH IE 4.  AND IF





         12   YOU WILL RECALL, AT THAT TIME I SENT AN E-MAIL TO MR. GATES,





         13   AND I TOLD MR. GATES THAT WE WERE HAVING PROBLEMS.  AND I





         14   GAVE .MOV AS A SPECIFIC EXAMPLE.  BUT I, ALSO, IF I RECALL





         15   CORRECTLY, HINTED AT MORE GENERAL PROBLEMS.





         16             SOMEHOW WE DON'T KNOW WHAT THEY DID, BUT MICROSOFT





         17   FIXED .MOV.  THAT LED US TO BELIEVE THAT ANY OTHER





         18   INCOMPATIBILITIES WERE SOMETHING THAT WE WERE DOING WRONG.





         19             SO MY QUESTION ACTUALLY BACK TO YOU, MR. EDELMAN,





         20   IS IF THEY COULD FIX .MOV, WHY DIDN'T THEY FIX THE OTHER





         21   ONES?  THEY CERTAINLY KNEW WE COULD SUPPORT OTHER FILE





         22   TYPES.





         23   Q.  WELL, MAYBE WE'LL LOOK AT THAT IN A LITTLE WHILE.





         24             DR. TEVANIAN, ARE YOU AWARE THAT WHEN MICROSOFT





         25   RELEASED WINDOWS MEDIA PLAYER 5.1 THIS SUMMER, THAT NEW
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          1   SOFTWARE CREATED INCOMPATIBILITIES WITH MICROSOFT'S OFFICE?





          2   A.  I AM SORRY.  5.1?





          3   Q.  YES, THE WINDOWS MEDIA PLAYER?





          4   A.  THAT CREATED PROBLEMS WITH OFFICE?





          5   Q.  YES.





          6   A.  WHICH VERSIONS OF -- ARE YOU TALKING ABOUT THE WINDOWS





          7   MEDIA PLAYER?





          8   Q.  THE MICROSOFT OFFICE.  ARE YOU AWARE THAT WHEN THE





          9   WINDOWS MEDIA PLAYER SOFTWARE CAME OUT, IT CREATED





         10   INCOMPATIBILITIES WITH MICROSOFT OFFICE?





         11   A.  NO, I'M NOT.





         12   Q.  THAT'S NEWS TO YOU, RIGHT, DR. TEVANIAN?





         13   A.  I DON'T EVEN KNOW WHAT VERSION OF OFFICE YOU'RE TALKING





         14   ABOUT.  IS IT WINDOWS?  MACINTOSH?





         15   Q.  YOU ARE AWARE THAT MICROSOFT DEVELOPS AND DISTRIBUTES





         16   OFFICE, CORRECT?





         17   A.  THEY DEVELOP OFFICE?





         18   Q.  YES.





         19   A.  YES.





         20   Q.  AND IS IT YOUR THEORY THAT MICROSOFT INTENTIONALLY





         21   CREATED INCOMPATIBILITIES FOR THAT SOFTWARE, TOO?





         22   A.  I WOULD THINK THEY WOULDN'T.





         23   Q.  WOULD YOU TURN, PLEASE, TO PAGE 29 OF YOUR DIRECT





         24   TESTIMONY?





         25   A.  DID YOU SAY PAGE OR PARAGRAPH?
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          1   Q.  PAGE.





          2             DO YOU SEE THE BOLD HEADING THERE, QUOTE, "TO





          3   THWART QUICKTIME, MICROSOFT EMPLOYED PUNITIVE AND





          4   EXCLUSIONARY ACTIONS"?





          5   A.  YES.





          6   Q.  NOW, DR. TEVANIAN, BY THAT STATEMENT, AM I CORRECT THAT





          7   YOU DON'T MEAN TO SUGGEST THAT MICROSOFT INTENTIONALLY





          8   CREATED INCOMPATIBILITIES, DO YOU?





          9   A.  I DON'T KNOW FOR SURE IF THEY INTENTIONALLY CREATED THEM





         10   OR NOT.  I JUST SEE THE NET RESULTS OF WHAT THEY DID AND





         11   HAVE THIS, YOU KNOW, STILL STANDING QUESTION.  IF THEY COULD





         12   FIX IT IN ONE FORMAT, WHY COULDN'T THEY FIX IT IN THE





         13   OTHERS?





         14   Q.  BUT, NONETHELESS, YOU WANTED THIS COURT TO BELIEVE THAT





         15   MICROSOFT CREATED INCOMPATIBILITIES, QUOTE, TO THWART





         16   QUICKTIME, CORRECT?





         17   A.  THAT APPEARS TO BE THE CASE IN THE CIRCUMSTANCES.





         18   Q.  IS THE WORD "APPEARS" IN THAT HEADING?





         19   A.  NO, IT'S NOT IN THE HEADING.





         20   Q.  WOULD YOU DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO PARAGRAPH 97 OF YOUR





         21   TESTIMONY, PLEASE, THE FIRST SENTENCE.  THIS IS ON PAGE 29.





         22             "WHILE MICROSOFT WAS PRESSING APPLE TO WITHDRAW





         23   FROM THE PLAYBACK MARKET, MICROSOFT TOOK SEVERAL STEPS TO





         24   SABOTAGE  QUICKTIME."





         25             DO YOU SEE THAT, SIR?
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          1   A.  YES.





          2   Q.  THAT SUPPOSEDLY INCLUDES CREATING MISLEADING ERROR





          3   MESSAGES AND INTRODUCING TECHNICAL BYPASSES THAT DEPRIVED





          4   QUICKTIME OF THE OPPORTUNITY TO PROCESS CERTAIN TYPES OF





          5   INFORMATION?





          6   A.  YES, MEDIA FILES.  MULTIMEDIA FILES.





          7   Q.  ALL RIGHT.  DOES IT SAY ANYWHERE THERE THAT IT IS YOUR





          8   BELIEF OR THAT IT APPEARS THAT MICROSOFT SEEKS TO, QUOTE,





          9   SABOTAGE QUICKTIME?





         10   A.  I'M SORRY.  I AM NOT SURE WHAT YOU'RE ASKING ME.  IT





         11   SAYS WHAT IT SAYS.





         12   Q.  I AM ASKING YOU WHETHER IT SAYS THAT THERE IS ANY





         13   QUALIFICATION ON THAT ASSERTION OF FACT THAT THAT IS SIMPLY





         14   YOUR BELIEF?





         15   A.  IT IS A FACT THAT MICROSOFT INTRODUCED MISLEADING ERROR





         16   MESSAGES INTO THE OPERATING SYSTEM.  THAT'S SHOWN BY MY





         17   ATTACHMENT.  IT IS ALSO A FACT THAT THEY RE-ENGINEERED THEIR





         18   PRODUCT IN SOME WAY TO DENY QUICKTIME THE ABILITY TO PROCESS





         19   MULTIMEDIA FILES.  THOSE ARE FACTS.





         20   Q.  IS IT ALSO NOT A FACT THAT YOU HAVE NO PERSONAL





         21   KNOWLEDGE -- NO BASIS TO TESTIFY THAT ANY OF THOSE





         22   INCOMPATIBILITIES WERE CREATED DELIBERATELY BY MICROSOFT TO





         23   INJURE ANY PRODUCT OF APPLE'S?





         24   A.  THAT'S RIGHT.  I DO NOT KNOW THE ACTUAL MOTIVATIONS





         25   BASED ON CONVERSATIONS OR DIRECT EVIDENCE OF WHAT
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          1   MICROSOFT'S GOALS WERE.  THAT IS CORRECT.





          2   Q.  BUT, NONETHELESS, YOU BELIEVE YOU HAVE A SUFFICIENT





          3   BASIS TO TELL THIS COURT THAT WHAT MICROSOFT HAS DONE IS,





          4   QUOTE, SABOTAGE?





          5   A.  I THINK IF YOU LOOK --





          6   Q.  YES OR NO, DR. TEVANIAN?





          7   A.  YES.  I THINK IF YOU LOOK AT THE FACTS, THEY SUPPORT





          8   THAT.





          9   Q.  YOU KNOW THAT MR. SCHAAFF HAS TESTIFIED IN HIS





         10   DEPOSITION THAT HE DIDN'T KNOW WHETHER ANY OF THESE





         11   INCOMPATIBILITIES WERE DELIBERATELY CREATED EITHER, CORRECT?





         12   A.  I DON'T RECALL ONE WAY OR THE OTHER.





         13   Q.  I WILL REFRESH YOUR RECOLLECTION, DR. TEVANIAN.  IT'S ON





         14   PAGE 469 OF MR. SCHAAFF'S DEPOSITION TRANSCRIPT FROM





         15   SEPTEMBER 16TH.





         16             MR. MALONE:  YOUR HONOR, ONCE AGAIN, IF COUNSEL IS





         17   GOING TO READ A PORTION OF THE TRANSCRIPT, I WOULD ASK THAT





         18   THE WITNESS BE PROVIDED WITH A COPY SO HE CAN BOTH VERIFY





         19   ACCURACY AND DETERMINE THE CONTEXT.





         20             THE COURT:  CAN YOU DO THAT?





         21             MR. EDELMAN:  I THINK WE CAN.  ACTUALLY, I THINK





         22   WE'RE GOING TO HAVE TO INDULGE AND ASK MR. MALONE TO PLACE





         23   HIS COPY BEFORE THE WITNESS, BECAUSE I ONLY HAVE ONE WITH ME





         24   AT THIS MOMENT, YOUR HONOR.





         25             MR. MALONE:  I WOULD BE HAPPY TO DO THAT.
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          1             THE COURT:  DO THE PLAINTIFFS HAVE ANOTHER COPY





          2   OVER THERE THAT THEY CAN REFER TO?





          3             MR. MALONE:  WE DO HAVE ANOTHER ONE, YOUR HONOR.





          4             THE COURT:  I BEG YOUR PARDON?





          5             MR. MALONE:  MAY WE HAVE ONE MOMENT?





          6             THE COURT:  I DON'T WANT ONE.





          7             MR. MALONE:  I HAVE ONE EXTRA FOR THE WITNESS.  I





          8   AM HAPPY TO PROVIDE THE ONE THAT I AM USING RIGHT NOW.  IT'S





          9   A CLEAN COPY.





         10             THE COURT:  BUT IS THERE ANOTHER ONE AT YOUR TABLE





         11   SO THAT YOU CAN LOOK AT IT?





         12             MR. MALONE:  YES.  YES, THERE IS.





         13             THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.





         14             MR. MALONE:  WHAT DATE?





         15             MR. EDELMAN:  SEPTEMBER 16TH.





         16             (PASSING COPY TO WITNESS.)





         17             THE WITNESS:  THANK YOU.





         18   BY MR. EDELMAN:





         19   Q.  DO YOU SEE BEGINNING AT LINE 15, THERE IS A QUESTION.





         20   A.  I AM SORRY.  WHAT PAGE ARE YOU ON?





         21   Q.  THIS IS PAGE 469.





         22             THERE IS A QUESTION:  "DO YOU HAVE AN





         23   UNDERSTANDING AS TO WHETHER" -- AND THEN THE QUESTIONER





         24   SAYS, "STRIKE THAT."





         25             QUESTION BEGINNING ON 17 --
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          1   A.  I AM SORRY.  WHERE ARE YOU READING?





          2   Q.  LINE 17, DR. TEVANIAN.





          3   A.  OKAY.





          4   Q.  "WERE YOU SUGGESTING THAT MICROSOFT CREATED THESE





          5   INCOMPATIBILITIES INTENTIONALLY?"





          6             AND THERE IS AN OBJECTION FROM COUNSEL.





          7             "LET ME OBJECT.  IT'S COMPOUND SINCE THERE WERE





          8   AREAS OF INCOMPATIBILITIES, BUT YOU CAN ANSWER.





          9             "THE WITNESS:  I DON'T KNOW WHY THEY -- I DON'T





         10   KNOW WHY THEY PRODUCED THE -- I DON'T KNOW WHY THE





         11   INCOMPATIBILITIES ARE THERE.





         12             "QUESTION:  OKAY.





         13             "ANSWER:  I DON'T KNOW THAT I EVER SUGGESTED THAT





         14   THEY DID IT INTENTIONALLY.





         15             "QUESTION:  ARE YOU SUGGESTING NOW THAT THEY DID





         16   IT INTENTIONALLY?





         17             "ANSWER:  I DON'T KNOW WHAT I THINK."





         18             DOES THAT REFRESH YOUR RECOLLECTION OF WHAT





         19   MR. SCHAAFF TESTIFIED TO?





         20   A.  I SEE IT THERE NOW, YES.





         21   Q.  DR. TEVANIAN, IN VIEW OF ALL OF THIS, DON'T YOU THINK





         22   THAT THE USE OF THE WORD "SABOTAGE" WAS SOMETHING OF AN





         23   EXAGGERATION?





         24   A.  IT SOUNDS FINE TO ME.





         25   Q.  TURN TO PARAGRAPH 56 OF YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY.
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          1   A.  WHICH PARAGRAPH WAS THAT AGAIN?





          2   Q.  56.





          3             DO YOU SEE IN THE SECOND SENTENCE YOU SAY:





          4   "REGRETTABLY, MICROSOFT HAS TAKEN STEPS TO IMPEDE THE





          5   ADOPTION AND USE OF QUICKTIME 3.0 BY ADDITIONAL USERS"?





          6             DO YOU SEE THAT?





          7   A.  YES, I SEE THAT.





          8   Q.  AND THE NEXT SENTENCE SAYS:  "THESE STEPS INCLUDE





          9   CAUSING QUICKTIME TO FAIL TO WORK FOR CERTAIN CONTENT IN THE





         10   WINDOWS ENVIRONMENT AND THE GENERATION OF MISLEADING ERROR





         11   MESSAGES."





         12             DO YOU SEE THAT?





         13   A.  YES.





         14   Q.  AND YOU CHARACTERIZE -- IN THE NEXT SENTENCE, YOU





         15   CHARACTERIZE THESE ACTIONS AS, QUOTE, ANTICOMPETITIVE?





         16   A.  YES.





         17   Q.  I WILL PUT IT TO YOU AGAIN, DR. TEVANIAN.  ISN'T IT A





         18   FACT THAT YOU HAVE NO PERSONAL KNOWLEDGE -- NO BASIS TO





         19   ASSERT THAT ANY OF THESE INCOMPATIBILITIES OR MISLEADING





         20   ERROR MESSAGES WERE CREATED TO DO ANYTHING TO INJURE





         21   QUICKTIME?





         22   A.  NO, I DON'T AGREE WITH THAT.  I THINK -- I MEAN IF YOU





         23   GO BACK TO THE WINDOWS 95 ERROR MESSAGES, WHAT OTHER GOAL





         24   COULD THERE HAVE BEEN OTHER THAN TO DISADVANTAGE QUICKTIME





         25   IN FAVOR OF MICROSOFT TECHNOLOGY.  THE PANEL POPS UP AND
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          1   SAYS, "YOU MAY HAVE A PROBLEM.  YOU HAVE JUST INSTALLED THIS





          2   NEW SOFTWARE.  YOU MAY HAVE A PROBLEM.  DO YOU WANT TO FIX





          3   IT?"





          4             I THINK THERE IS PLENTY OF BASIS FOR MY OPINION ON





          5   THIS.





          6   Q.  EVEN THOUGH YOU DON'T KNOW ONE WAY OR THE OTHER WHETHER





          7   THAT WAS THE TRUE MOTIVATION?





          8   A.  I CANNOT VERIFY ONE WAY OR THE OTHER.  THAT'S RIGHT.





          9   Q.  IF YOU DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO PAGE 4 OF YOUR DIRECT





         10   TESTIMONY, DO YOU SEE THE HEADING "MICROSOFT HAS MONOPOLY





         11   POWER IN THE MARKET FOR DESKTOP OPERATING SYSTEMS"?





         12   A.  YES.





         13   Q.  NOW, IN YOUR TESTIMONY, ISN'T IT TRUE THAT YOU ARE





         14   ASSERTING AS A FACT, RATHER THAN SIMPLY AS A MATTER OF





         15   APPLE'S PERCEPTION, THAT MICROSOFT HAS A MONOPOLY?





         16   A.  I AM NOT SURE WHAT DISTINCTION YOU'RE TRYING TO DRAW





         17   THERE BETWEEN THE TWO.  I CERTAINLY BELIEVE THAT MICROSOFT





         18   HAS A MONOPOLY.





         19   Q.  ISN'T IT TRUE THAT YOU SAY -- YOU BELIEVE THAT THAT IS A





         20   FACT?  YOU STATED AS A MATTER OF FACT THAT MICROSOFT HAS A





         21   MONOPOLY?





         22   A.  I BELIEVE THAT'S THE CASE.





         23   Q.  SO IF ANYBODY TOOK THE POSITION IN THIS COURT THAT YOU





         24   WERE SIMPLY TESTIFYING AS TO SOME PERCEPTION OF APPLE, THAT





         25   WOULD BE INCORRECT, RIGHT?
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          1   A.  A PERCEPTION OF APPLE?





          2   Q.  YES.





          3   A.  I DON'T KNOW WHAT YOU'RE ASKING.  I AM SORRY.





          4   Q.  YOU ASSERT THAT MICROSOFT HAS A MONOPOLY.  YOU ASSERT





          5   THAT AS A FACT, CORRECT?





          6   A.  YES.





          7   Q.  YOU'RE NOT JUST TALKING ABOUT SOME PERCEPTION THAT APPLE





          8   HAS, CORRECT?





          9   A.  IT SEEMS PRETTY CLEAR TO ME THAT THEY HAVE A MONOPOLY.





         10   Q.  YOU HAVE ESSENTIALLY NO KNOWLEDGE OF THE FEDERAL





         11   ANTITRUST LAWS, CORRECT?





         12   A.  THAT'S RIGHT.





         13   Q.  YOU HAVE EVEN LESS KNOWLEDGE OF THE ANTITRUST LAWS OF





         14   ANY STATES, CORRECT?





         15   A.  THAT'S TRUE.





         16   Q.  OTHER THAN A FEW COLLEGE COURSES, YOU HAVE NO TRAINING





         17   OR EDUCATION IN ECONOMICS, RIGHT?





         18   A.  THAT'S RIGHT.





         19   Q.  AND YOU HAVE NO TRAINING OR EDUCATION IN LAW, CORRECT?





         20   A.  THAT'S TRUE.





         21   Q.  SO IN YOUR REFERENCE TO THE DESKTOP OPERATING SYSTEM





         22   MARKET -- FOR EXAMPLE, IN PARAGRAPH 6 OF YOUR TESTIMONY --





         23   YOU MAY WANT TO LOOK AT THAT AND LET ME KNOW WHEN YOU ARE





         24   READY TO PROCEED.





         25   A.  PARAGRAPH 6?





�



                                                                              64





          1   Q.  YES, SIR.





          2             THE COURT:  PARAGRAPH 6 OR PAGE 6?





          3             MR. EDELMAN:  PARAGRAPH 6, YOUR HONOR.





          4   BY MR. EDELMAN:





          5   Q.  OKAY.  YOU'RE NOT ASSERTING THAT THAT IS A MARKET FOR





          6   PURPOSES OF THE FEDERAL ANTITRUST LAWS, CORRECT -- DESKTOP





          7   OPERATING SYSTEM MARKET?





          8   A.  AGAIN, I DON'T KNOW ANYTHING ABOUT FEDERAL LAWS OR





          9   ANTITRUST LAWS, SO I AM JUST ASSERTING THEY HAVE A MONOPOLY.





         10   Q.  IN SOME MARKET SOMEWHERE FOR SOME PURPOSE?  IS THAT THE





         11   IDEA?





         12   A.  IN THE DESKTOP OPERATING SYSTEM MARKET.





         13   Q.  BUT IN TERMS OF DEFINING WHETHER THE DESKTOP OPERATING





         14   SYSTEM MARKET IS, IN FACT, A MARKET, YOU'RE NOT EXPRESSING





         15   ANY VIEWS ABOUT WHETHER THIS IS A MARKET FOR ANTITRUST





         16   PURPOSES, CORRECT?





         17   A.  WELL, AGAIN, I AM NOT A LAWYER.  FROM MY PERSPECTIVE, IT





         18   SEEMS LIKE IT WOULD BE, BUT I AM NOT A LAWYER.  I CAN'T





         19   COMMENT ON THE LEGAL STATUS OF THAT.





         20   Q.  FROM YOUR PERSPECTIVE MEANS AS A COMPUTER SCIENTIST,





         21   CORRECT?





         22   A.  AS A COMPUTER SCIENTIST AND A BUSINESS PERSON WHO WORKS





         23   AT A COMPANY THAT SELLS PRODUCTS INTO THAT MARKET.





         24   Q.  AND WOULD I BE CORRECT IN STATING THAT YOU HAVE NEVER





         25   DONE ANY ANALYSIS TO DETERMINE WHETHER THERE WAS A SEPARATE
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          1   MARKET FOR DESKTOP OPERATING SYSTEMS FOR PURPOSES OF THE





          2   FEDERAL ANTITRUST LAWS?





          3   A.  THAT'S TRUE.





          4   Q.  IN FACT, YOU HAVE NEVER EVEN SEEN SUCH AN ANALYSIS,





          5   RIGHT?





          6   A.  THAT'S TRUE.





          7   Q.  NOW, IN PARAGRAPH 6, WHICH YOU WERE JUST LOOKING AT,





          8   DR. TEVANIAN, IF YOU WILL REFER THERE AGAIN, YOU MAKE





          9   REFERENCE TO VARIOUS MARKETS, RIGHT?





         10   A.  WHERE ARE YOU READING?





         11   Q.  PARAGRAPH 6.





         12   A.  AND YOUR QUESTION WAS?





         13   Q.  YOU REFER TO VARIOUS MARKETS?





         14   A.  VARIOUS?  I DON'T SEE "VARIOUS" ANYWHERE.





         15   Q.  I DON'T MEAN TO SAY THAT YOU USED THE TERM "VARIOUS,"





         16   BUT YOU USED THE TERM "MARKET" TO DISCUSS SEVERAL THINGS?





         17   A.  WELL, I TALK ABOUT THE EMERGING MARKET FOR TECHNOLOGIES





         18   THAT CREATE, SEND, RECEIVE, AND DISPLAY MULTIMEDIA CONTENT.





         19   IS THAT WHAT YOU MEAN?





         20   Q.  IN FACT, AT LEAST AS A SAME EXAMPLE, YES.





         21   A.  OKAY.





         22   Q.  AND WOULD YOU AGREE WITH ME THAT THROUGHOUT YOUR





         23   TESTIMONY, YOU USED THE TERM "MARKET" IN VARIOUS PLACES?





         24   A.  YES.





         25   Q.  WOULD YOU ALSO AGREE WITH ME THAT WHEN YOU USE THAT
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          1   TERM, YOU DON'T MEAN TO SUGGEST THAT THAT IS -- WHAT YOU'RE





          2   DESCRIBING IS NECESSARILY A MARKET FOR PURPOSES OF THE





          3   ANTITRUST LAWS?





          4   A.  NO.  AGAIN, I DON'T KNOW WHETHER A MARKET IS FOR THE





          5   PURPOSE OF ANTITRUST LAWS OR NOT.





          6   Q.  AND YOU ALSO STATE IN THE FIRST SENTENCE IN PARAGRAPH 6





          7   OF YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY THAT MICROSOFT HAS ACQUIRED A





          8   MONOPOLY.  DO YOU SEE THAT?





          9   A.  YES.





         10   Q.  AND, AGAIN, YOU DON'T USE THAT TERM "MONOPOLY"





         11   NECESSARILY AS ONE WOULD USE IT FOR PURPOSES OF ANTITRUST





         12   LAW?





         13   A.  WELL, ONCE AGAIN, I AM NOT A LAWYER, ALTHOUGH IN THIS





         14   CASE IT SEEMS SO OBVIOUS THAT THAT WOULD BE A TRUE





         15   STATEMENT.





         16   Q.  ISN'T IT ALSO TRUE, DR. TEVANIAN, THAT THE BEST





         17   DEFINITION THAT YOU COULD COME UP WITH FOR MONOPOLY POWER IS





         18   THE POWER THAT MONOPOLIES HAVE?





         19   A.  IF I RECALL, YOU ACTUALLY ASKED ME THAT IN MY DEPOSITION





         20   TWO-AND-A-HALF WEEKS AGO, AND THAT WAS MY INITIAL RESPONSE.





         21   WE DID TALK MORE ABOUT THAT, I BELIEVE.  MAYBE WE DIDN'T,





         22   BUT YOU JUST DIDN'T FOLLOW UP.





         23             THE COURT:  MAYBE WE SHOULD BREAK NOW,





         24   MR. EDELMAN, AND COME BACK AT 2:00 O'CLOCK.





         25             MR. EDELMAN:  CERTAINLY.
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          1             (WHEREUPON, AT 12:25 P.M., THE ABOVE-ENTITLED





          2   MATTER WAS RECESSED FOR LUNCH.)





          3





          4
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